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2021
76,588,991 46.53
785,573 0.48
429,473 0.26
394,345 0.24
279,953 0.17
238,857 0.15
215,011 0.13
209,958 0.13
43,719,286 26.56
924,651 0.56
906,024 0.55
903,051 0.55
893,251 0.54
783,356 0.48
729,639 0.44
544,473 0.33
510,335 0.31
488,056 0.30
438,180 0.27
317,908 0.19
235,107 0.14
208,956 0.13
205,743 0.12
194,157 0.12
32,360,470 19.66
163,504,804 99.33
1,108,666 0.67
Cgman T

2021 30

109.49 80.86
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30
2021

US TREASURY N/B
2 5% 15/02/2045 .500 | 2045 15 6,317,000 .13 7,156,059 1.12 7,071,578 | 4.30
US TREASURY .75%
31/05/2026 .750 | 2026 31 6,773,000 .00 6,750,253 1.00 6,797,248 | 4.13
US TREASURY 1.625%
15/05/2031 .625 | 2031 15 5,353,000 .01 5,388,094 1.04 5,550,560 | 3.37
FREDDIE MAC POOL
FRN 01/10/2050 .580 | 2050 10 3,900,000 .98 3,819,281 0.97 3,776,391 | 2.29
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN
01/12/2050 .500 | 2050 12 3,100,000 .01 3,136,556 1.00 3,094,486 | 1.88
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN
01/04/2051 .430 | 2051 2,789,000 .01 2,803,607 1.03 2,873,447 | 1.75
US TREASURY 1.25%
31/03/2028 .250 | 2028 31 2,753,000 .00 2,749,101 1.02 2,805,497 | 1.70
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN
01/11/2050 .540 | 2050 11 2,785,000 .98 2,726,250 0.99 2,746,353 | 1.67
US TREASURY 1.25%
30/06/2028 .250 | 2028 30 2,528,000 .00 2,526,449 1.02 2,572,270 | 1.56
US TREASURY 1.875%

10 15/02/2051 .875 | 2051 15 2,389,200 .95 2,268,771 0.99 2,372,084 | 1.44
FANNIE MAE OR

11| FREDDIE MAC FRN .400 | 2050 13 2,155,000 .04 2,236,570 1.04 2,245,072 | 1.36
13/08/2050
US TREASURY .875%

12 30/06/2026 .875 | 2026 30 2,020,000 .00 2,016,844 1.01 2,038,916 | 1.24
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN

13 01/03/2051 .990 | 2051 1,601,000 .98 1,574,638 1.01 1,610,465 | 0.98
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN

14 01/10/2050 .060 | 2050 10 1,345,000 .00 1,339,877 0.97 1,305,104 | 0.79
US TREASURY 2.25%

15 15/05/2041 .250 | 2041 15 1,014,000 .04 1,057,914 1.07 1,089,784 | 0.66
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN

16 01/12/2049 .070 | 2049 12 1,350,000 .75 1,008,622 0.74 994,991 | 0.60
FORD CREDIT AUTO
OWNER TRUST 2021-A

17 SER A CL A4 FRN .490 | 2026 15 933,000 .00 932,952 1.00 933,148 | 0.57
15/09/2026
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN

18 01/12/2050 .020 | 2050 12 925,000 .01 933,641 0.99 918,042 | 0.56
BROADCOM INC (REG)

19 4.75% 15/04/2029 .750 | 2029 15 717,000 .17 838,812 1.17 841,579 | 0.51
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN

20 01/04/2050 .490 | 2050 1,000,000 .87 867,471 0.86 860,771 | 0.52
FORD CREDIT AUTO
OWNER TRUST 2018-

21 REVL SER 1 CL A FRN .950 | 2031 15 776,000 .09 849,347 1.08 837,862 | 0.51
15/07/2031
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FREDDIE MAC GOLD

22| booL FRN 0170472045 10.950 | 2045 2,580,000 .32 816,033 | 0.32 824,576 | 0.50
ABBVIE INC (REG)

23| 5 ok 21/11/2029 3.200 | 2029 11 21 714,000 .09 780,168 [ 1.10 787,664 | 0.48
AT&T INC 3.1%

24 0170072043 3.100 | 2043 718,000 .99 708,070 | 1.00 720,514 | 0.44
FREDDIE MAC POOL

25| Fon 01/02/3050 4.150 | 2050 1,000,000 .73 731,509 | 0.72 722,357 | 0.44
DLLAA 2021-1 LLC

26| SER 1A CL A3 FRN 0.670 | 2026 17 691,000 .00 690,900 [ 1.00 691,196 | 0.42
17/04/2026
US TREASURY .25%

27 12 067200 0.250 | 2024 15 680,000 .99 675,909 [ 1.00 678,609 | 0.41
NISOURCE INC 1.7%

28 1670072031 1.700 | 2031 15 559,000 .98 549,413 | 0.96 536,891 | 0.33
MICRON TECHNOLOGY

29| INC (REG) 4.185% 4.185 | 2027 15 461,000 11 512,385 | 1.14 523,811 | 0.32
15/02/2027
WELLS FARGO &

30 | COMPANY SER U (REG) 5.180 | 2049 12 29 456,000 11 504,088 [ 1.13 517,318 | 0.31
VAR PERP 20/12/2049

2021
2021
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2021
2021 2021
2021 1,459,172 159,765 100.68 8,141
2,533,728 277,418 100.90 8,159
2,985,110 326,840 101.60 8,215
3,815,649 417,775 102.68 8,303
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2021 2021 0 0

2021 2021

2021 2021 2.68

100x
2021
100
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2021
2021 55,031 4,400 50,631
2021 55,031 4,400 50,631
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23 103

2021 30
109.49 80.86
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2021 30

2021 30

163,145,506 17,862,801
0 0
766,177 83,889
985,773 107,932
472,294 51,711
3,618,696 396,211
168,988,446 18,502,545
234,693 25,697
248,689 27,229
3,731,176 408,526
151,936 16,635
4,366,494 478,087
164,621,952 18,024,458
2,744,425
1,861,585
1,246,648
39,190
931
955
98.38 10,772
101.60 8,215
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2021 2021 30
2021 2021 30
439,804 48,154
0 0
49 5
(1,693,510) (185,422)
(1,364,324) (149, 380)
125,548 13,746
(2,492,433) (272,896)
(185,677) (20, 330)
(39,966) (4,376)
(5.,952) (652)
(16,554) (1,812)
(40,400) (4,423)
(10,116) (1,108)
(1,149) (126)
(2,089) (229)
(2,454) (269)
(350, 445) (38,370)
(9,494) (1,039)
(664,296) (72,734)
(3,156,729) (345, 630)
(1,294,608) (141,747)
(4,451,337) (487,377)
(12,124) (1,327)

(4,463,461) (488,704)
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2021 30
2021 2021 30

110,366,953 12,084,078
92,515,374 10,129,508

718,065 78,621
(34,514,979) (3,779,045)
58,718,460 6,429,084
(4,463,461) (488,704)

164,621,952 18,024,458
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2021
US TREASURY .75% 31/05/2026 9,208,000 99.43624 9,161,938 5.57
US TREASURY N/B 2.5% 15/02/2045 6,317,000 108.2227 6,895,758 4.19
US TREASURY 1.625% 15/05/2031 4,448,000 101.5654 4,526,807 2.75
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/10/2050 3,900,000 96.81124 3,783,185 2.30
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/12/2050 3,100,000 99.89922 3,103,150 1.89
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/04/2051 2,789,000 103.6104 2,895,481 1.76
US TREASURY 1.25% 31/03/2028 2,753,000 100.4225 2,773,280 1.68
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2050 2,785,000 98.62428 2,752,197 1.67
US TREASURY .875% 30/06/2026 2,490,000 99.96776 2,489,256 1.51
US TREASURY 1.25% 30/06/2028 2,475,000 100.173 2,479,365 1.51
FANNIE MAE OR FREDDIE MAC FRN 25/08/2049 2,155,000 103.4297 2,228,910 1.35
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/03/2051 1,601,000 100.356 1,609,367 0.98
US TREASURY 1.875% 15/02/2051 1,386,200 95.42274 1,332,515 0.81
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/10/2050 1,345,000 97.85601 1,318,326 0.80
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/12/2049 1,350,000 75.47498 1,021,318 0.62
igsggsgggéT AUTO OWNER TRUST 2021-A SER A CL A4 FRN 933,000  99.60426 929,511 0.56
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/12/2050 925,000 98.38433 911,557 0.55
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/04/2050 1,000,000  87.49309 877,029 0.53
FREDDIE MAC GOLD POOL FRN 01/04/2045 2,580,000 33.53619 867,710 0.53
BROADCOM INC (REG) 4.75% 15/04/2029 717,000 116.3348 841,310 0.51
EgEDlgsggjgoégTO OWNER TRUST 2018-REV1 SER 1 CL A 776,000 107.9255 838,602 0.51
ABBVIE INC (REG) 3.2% 21/11/2029 714,000 108.7175 778,781 0.47
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/02/2050 1,000,000 74.06334 742,375 0.45
DLLAA 2021-1 LLC SER 1A CL A3 FRN 17/04/2026 691,000 99.99791 691,166 0.42
NISOURCE INC 1.7% 15/02/2031 559,000 94.5847 532,318 0.32
MICRON TECHNOLOGY INC (REG) 4.185% 15/02/2027 461,000 112.75 527,066 0.32
iésggizéggo OWNER TRUST 2020-4 SER 4 CL A3 FRN 515,000  100.0418 515,330 0.31
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC VAR 22/04/2 032 489,000 102.6448 504,384 0.31
COMCAST CORP (REG) 4.15% 15/10/2028 427,000 115.7269 497,895 0.30
gg&&g/ggzgo & COMPANY SER U (REG) VAR PERP 438,000 112.8087 495,246 0.30
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2050 500,000 98.41434 492,880 0.30
KOEENCEEBéZ/EngRPLAN MASTER OWNER TRUST A SER 2 CL 461,000  106.7504 492,746 0.30
MORGAN STANLEY VAR 28/04/2026 471,000 103.7022 490,241 0.30
MICROSOFT CORP (REG) 2.525% 01/06/2 050 491,000 98.5113 484,724 0.29
MICRON TECHNOLOGY INC (REG) 5.327% 06/02/2029 393,000 121.125 484,453 0.29
2!;0552822LAN OWNER REVOLVING TRUST SER 2 CL A FRN 440,000 106.679 469,955 0.29
QZNEQNAQIEOEEgg;XABLES 2021-1 OWNER TRUST SER 1 CL 466,000  99.75829 464,928 0.28
CITIGROUP INC (REG) 4.6% 09/03/2026 393,000 113.7601 452,701 0.27
PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC (REG) VAR 01/10/2050 427,000 104.7003 451,020 0.27
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NBN CO LTD (SER 144A) 1.45% 05/05/2 026 446,000 100.048 447,220 0.27
GE CAPITAL INTL FUNDING (REG) 4.418% 15/11/2035 W/1 370,000 119.9863 446,038 0.27
SMB PRIVATE EDUCATION LOAN TRUST 20 19-B SER B CL

A2A FRN 15/06/2037 475,000 93.65979 445,437 0.27
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/09/2050 459,000  96.75332 444,831 0.27
FORD CREDIT AUTO OWNER TRUST 2020-C SER C CL A4 FRN

15/08/2026 447,000  99.26524 443,817 0.27
US TREASURY .25% 15/05/2024 445,000  99.48297 442,841 0.27
CHARTER COMM OPT LLC/CAP (REG) 5.75% 01/04/2048 342,000 127.4019 440,631 0.27
NAVIENT PRIVATE EDUCATION REFI LOAN TRUST 2020-H

SER HA CL A RN 585,000 74.68617 437,168 0.27
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/09/2050 450,000 96.91412 436,836 0.27
TRICON AMERICAN HOMES 2020-SFR1 SER SFR1 CL A FRN

17/07/2038 435,000 100.0583 435,796 0.26
ENERGY TRANSFER OPERATNG (REG) 5.25 % 15/04/2029 364,000 118.2631 434,512 0.26
COLONIAL ENTERPRISES INC (SER 144A) (REG) 3.25%

15/05/2030 395,000  108.3075 429,455 0.26
CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUST 2021-2 SER 2 CL A4 FRN

15/12/2026 427,000 100.1428 427,763 0.26
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/09/2050 445,000 95.71465 426,786 0.26
GOLDEN CREDIT CARD TRUST SER 4A CL A FRN 15/08/2025 400,000 106.4264 426,317 0.26
FORD CREDIT AUTO OWNER TRUST 2018-REVZ2 SER 2 CL A

FRN 15/01/2030 400,000 106.2226 425,507 0.26
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS (REG) 4.329% 21/09/2028 356,000 116.3168 418,369 0.25
BANK OF AMERICA CORP (REG) VAR 23/07/2029 356,000 114.9297 415,823 0.25
FORD CREDIT AUTO OWNER TRUST 2020-REV1 SER 1 CL A

FRN 15/08/2031 400,000  103.8445 415,741 0.25
BANK OF AMERICA CORP VAR 22/04/2032 400,000 102.9208 413,743 0.25
US TREASURY 1.25% 31/05/2028 412,000 100.2666 413,534 0.25
WELLS FARGO & CO SER MTN (REG) 3.55% 29/09/2025 372,000  109.9846 412,517 0.25
GENERAL MOTORS FINL CO (REG) 3.6% 2 1/06/2030 376,000 108.713 409,137 0.25
SMB PRIVATE EDUCATION LOAN TRUST 20 16-A SER A CL

A2A FRN 15/05/2031 1,000,000 40.76149 408,091 0.25
CLI FUNDING VI LLC SER 1A CL A FRN 18/09/2045 442,000 92.20693 407,861 0.25
WELLS FARGO & COMPANY (SER MTN) VAR 02/06/2028 393,000 103.5772 407,816 0.25
MMAF EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC 2021-A SER A CL A3 FRN

13/06/2028 400,000 99.6709 398,796 0.24
SANTANDER HOLDINGS USA (REG) 3.244% 05/10/2026 369,000 106.8632 397,185 0.24
WILLIAMS COMPANIES INC (REG) 4.55% 24/06/2024 360,000 110.0556 396,518 0.24
BANK OF AMERICA CORP (SER DD) (REG) VAR PERP

31/12/2049 335,000 116.389 396,411 0.24
MVW 2020-1 LLC SER 1A CL A FRN 20/1 0/2037 505,000  78.23454 395,297 0.24
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS (REG) 4.862% 21/08/2046 299,000  129.6852 393,008 0.24
ORACLE CORP (REG) 2.95% 01/04/2030 370,000 105.1921 391,939 0.24
AKER BP ASA (SER 144A) (REG) 4% 15/01/2031 350,000  109.9167 391,164 0.24
PORT AUTH OF NEW YORK & NEW JE 1.086% 01/07/2023 381,000 101.547 390,951 0.24
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/10/2049 634,923  61.32399 390,420 0.24
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS OPERATING LLC/CAP (REG)

6.484% 23/10/2045 274,000 138.618 383,169 0.23
CHARTER COMM OPT LLC/CAP 4.8% 01/03 /2050 329,000 114.7497 382,791 0.23
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HOST HOTELS & RESORTS LP (REG) 3.87 5% 01/04/2024 356,000 106.8608 382,187 0.23
LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC 4.45% (REG) 08/05/2025 336,000 112.2831 379,472 0.23
CF HIPPOLYTA LLC SER 1 CL AL FRN 15/07/2060 391,000 96.58137 377,895 0.23
GXO LOGISTICS INC (SER 144A) (REG) 2.65% 15/07/2031 380,000  99.1444 376,749 0.23
DOLLAR TREE INC (REG) 4.2% 15/05/2028 320,000 114.1858 367,112 0.22
US TREASURY 2.25% 15/05/2041 351,000 104.1127 366,444 0.22
JARVELL TECHIOLOGY INC (SER 1448) 4 8755 216.000  115.15 364,180 0.22
APPLE INC (REG) 2.65% 08/02/2051 365,000  98.357 362,845 0.22
TOVOTA AUTO LOAN EXTEIDED NOTE TRUS T 2019-1 SER 1A 303 00 105508 362,021 0.2
BA CREDIT CARD TRUST SER AL CL A FRN 15/09/2026 362,000 99.75781 361,194 0.22
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL TRUST SER SFR2 CL A FA) 257,000 100.076 35771 0.22
PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC (REG) VAR 15/09/2042 330,000 105.7811 354,786 0.22
BROADCOM INC (REG) 5% 15/04/2030 204,000 118.1586 350,489 0.21
MW OWNER TRUST 2018-1 SER 1A CL A FRN 21/01/2036 988,000  35.3349 349,464 0.21
VORLD OII AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST 2021-B SER B CL 343 000 g9 gouse 42,504 021
G FINAICIAL LEASING TRUST SER 1 CL A4 FR) 21,000 99.99608 341,021 021
WP BU/XP FOG/NP USh (SER 1444) (REG) 3.875% 200,000 110.9111 333,153 0.20
SABINE PASS LIQUEFACTION (REG) 5.875% 30/06/2026 281,000 118.5 333,031 0.20
AVERICAN TOWER CORP (REG) 3.55% 15/07/2027 297,000 109.7369 330,780 0.20
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO (REG) 2.95% 01/10/2026 303,000 107.6439 328,396 0.20
SANTANDER HOLDINGS USA (REG) 3.45% 02/06/2025 303,000 107.3717 326,178 0.20
CITIGROUP INC (REG) 3.2% 21/10/2026 209,000 108.4104 326,008 0.20
WINGSTOP FUNDING LLC FRN 05/12/2050 316,000 102.8753 325,714 0.20
TIF FUNDING 11 LLC SER 1A CL A FRN 20/08/2045 344,000 94.44896 325,110 0.20
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS (REG) 2.65% 20/11/2040 338,000 95.8732 325,072 0.20
ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPER (SER E) VAR 16/08/2077 304,000  104.45 323,513 0.20
VERIZON OMNER TRUST 2020-8 SER B CL A Fa\ 222,000 100.3288 373,105 0.20
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/12/2049 580,000  55.5672 323,086 0.20
UNIV OF CALIFORNIA CA REVENUES 1.316% 15/05/2027 320,000  100.667 322,673 0.20
EQUINIX INC 2.5% 15/05/2031 316,000 101.7032 322,348 0.20
AKER BP ASA (SER 144A) 2.875% 15/01/2026 300,000 105.1085 319,303 0.19
MARYLAND HLTH & HGR EDUCTNL 3.197% 01/07/2050 300,000  104.742 319,022 0.19
AT&T INC 3.1% 01/02/2043 320,000 98.38155 318,954 0.19
CVS HEALTH CORP (REG) 5.05% 25/03/2048 243,000 129.7892 318,660 0.19
oo PARSD & CONPANY (SER MTN) (RE C) VAR 200,000  106.075 318,623 0.19
CSMC 2021-AFCL TRUST SER AFCL CL Al FRN 25/03/2056 333,000 95.45359 318,083 0.19
EXPEDIA INC SER WI (REG) 3.8% 15/02/2028 W/ 288,000 108.8838 317,720 0.19
AERCAP IRELAND CAP/GLOBA (REG) 2.87 5% 14/08/2024 300,000 104.6688 317,289 0.19
DATABANK ISSUER SER 1A CL A2 FRN 27/02/2051 312,000 101.4286 316,564 0.19
SANTANDER REVOLVING AUTO LOAN TRUST 2019-A SER A CL o0 oo oo e 0o 0.1

A FRN 26/01/2032
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T-MOBILE USA INC (REG) 3.875% 15/04 /2030 278,000 111.5233 312,309 0.19
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/06/2050 470,000  65.74811 309,966 0.19
OAKTREE SPECIALTY LEND (REG) 2.7% 1 5/01/2027 307,000  100.406 309,236 0.19
BANK OF AMERICA CORP SER L (REG) 3.95% 21/04/2025 279,000 109.8658 308,668 0.19
ﬁV;:NBUDGET RENTAL CAR FUNDING AESOP LLC SER 3A CL Lo\ (00 104 sea1 307,630 0.19
TELEFONICA EMISIONES SAU (REG) 5.213% 08/03/2047 241,000  125.875 307,302 0.19
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC (REG) 3.85% 26/01/2027 274,000 109.9926 305,922 0.19
SERVICEMASTER FUNDING LLC SER 1 CL A2I1 FRN

30/01/2051 288,000 105.4289 305,264 0.19
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/04/2047 470,000 64.53637 304,027 0.18
PFS FINANCING CORP SER E CL A FRN 1 5/10/2025 300,000 100.8986 302,829 0.18
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/01/2050 388,000 77.64234 301,966 0.18
TESLA AUTO LEASE TRUST 2020-A SER A CL A3 FRN

20/12/2023 300,000 100.5413 301,686 0.18
FN BM1277 FRN 01/05/2047 700,000 42.68644 299,714 0.18
BROADCOM INC (SER 144A) (REG) 3.419 % 15/04/2033 277,000 105.6467 294,641 0.18
LAM RESEARCH CORP (REG) 4% 15/03/20 29 251,000 116.0682 294,287 0.18
BANK OF AMERICA CORP (SER MTN) (REG ) 3.248%

21/10/2027 267,000 108.1376 290,414 0.18
SLG OFFICE TRUST 2021-OVA SER OVA CL C FRN

1570772041 276,000 104.1285 288,050 0.17
VMWARE INC (REG) 4.7% 15/05/2030 239,000 118.6859 285,095 0.17
VISIO 2020-1R TRUST SER 1R CL Al FRN 25/11/2055 360,000 79.09876 285,081 0.17
CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP (REG) 3.65% 01/09/2027 255,000 110.4441 284,735 0.17
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL TRUST SER SFR5 CL A FRN

16/07/2026 285,000  99.46403 283,552 0.17
METLIFE INC (REG) 6.4% 15/12/2036 219,000 128.5575 282,164 0.17
NEIGHBORLY ISSUER LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN 30/04/2051 272,000 102.7975 281,261 0.17
UNIV OF CALIFORNIA CA RGTS MED 3.006% 15/05/2050 270,000 103.11 279,434 0.17
NAVIENT PRIVATE EDUCATION REFI LOAN TRUST 2021-A

SER A CL A FRN 329,000 84.40851 277,808 0.17
CHARTER COMM OPT LLC/CAP (REG) 4.2% 15/03/2028 242,000 113.4089 277,442 0.17
PAYPAL HOLDINGS INC (REG) 2.85% 01/ 10/2029 255,000 107.7865 276,672 0.17
FLORIDA ST BRD OF ADMIN FIN CO 1.705% 01/07/2027 267,000 101.75 273,949 0.17
FRESENIUS MED CARE 111 (SER 144A) ( REG) 3.75%

15706/2029 250,000 108.9923 272,897 0.17
ABENGOA TRANSMISION SUR SER 144A 6.875% 30/04/2043 222,000 121.6166 272,575 0.17
CITIZENS FINANCIAL GROUP (REG) 2.85% 27/07/2026 250,000 106.7427 269,905 0.16
STATE OF QATAR SER REGS (REG) 5.103% 23/04/2048 200,000  132.922 267,772 0.16
BANK OF AMERICA CORP (SER MTN) (REG ) VAR

14/06/2029 264,000 100.9604 266,796 0.16
N/A SER INVL CL Al FRN 25/06/2026 269,000 99.05992 266,737 0.16
CREDIT AGRICOLE SA (SER 144A) (REG) 3.25%

14/01/2030 250,000  105.093 266,501 0.16
ZIONS BANCORP NA (REG) 3.25% 29/10/ 2029 250,000 104.7848 263,361 0.16
CARRIER GLOBAL CORP (REG) 2.242% 15/02/2025 250,000 104.2316 262,696 0.16
UNITED AIR 2020-1 A PTT (SER 20-1) 5.875%

15/10/2027 245,000 106.0252 262,666 0.16
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC (REG) 2.75% 24/05/2031 256,000 102.2329 262,440 0.16
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DOMINOS P1ZZA MASTER ISSUER LL FRN 25/07/2047 250,000  104.2199 262,380 0.16
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO (REG) VAR 29/01 /2027 232,000 111.2521 261,984 0.16
MONROE CAPITAL ABS FUNDING 2021-1 LTD SER 1A CL A2

FRN 22/04/2031 257,000 100.2082 259,766 0.16
EBAY INC (REG) 2.7% 11/03/2030 247,000 104.1124 259,195 0.16
BOEING CO 5.04% 01/05/2027 223,000 115.381 259,173 0.16
CVS HEALTH CORP (REG) 4.3% 25/03/2028 222,000 115.1282 258,130 0.16
HCA INC (REG) 4.125% 15/06/2029 228,000 113 258,058 0.16
ATHENE HOLDING LTD 3.5% 15/01/2031 238,000 106.6088 257,570 0.16
COSTAR GROUP INC (SER 144A) 2.8% 15 /07/2030 250,000 101.6543 257,363 0.16
COTTAGE HEALTH SYSTEM (SER 2020) 3. 304% 01/11/2049 233,000 109.4493 256,300 0.16
HYUNDAI AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST SER A CL A4 FRN

17/05/2027 255,000 99.79881 254,557 0.15
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL 2020-SFR1 TRUST SER SFR1 CL A

FRN 17/04/2037 250,000 101.655 254,498 0.15
FIRSTKEY HOMES 2020-SFR1 TRUST SER SFR1 CL C FRN

17/08/2028 254,000  99.99522 253,988 0.15
EXPEDIA INC SER WI (REG) 5% 15/02/2026 W/1 218,000 113.8143 252,233 0.15
FREDDIE MAC GOLD POOL FRN 01/10 /2046 475,000 52.7719 251,258 0.15
MARVELL TECHNOLOGY INC (SER 144A) ( REG) 2.45%

15/04/2028 244,000 102.1452 250,546 0.15
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/03/2050 400,000 62.49143 249,973 0.15
FLAGSTAR MORTGAGE TRUST 2021-2 SER 1 CL A2 FRN

01/02/2051 258,000 96.6469 249,872 0.15
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO (REG) VAR 22/04/2031 243,000 102.3286 249,833 0.15
MERCEDES-BENZ AUTO LEASE TRUST 2021-A SER A CL A4

FRN 15/10/2026 250,000 99.84356 249,644 0.15
CSMC 2021-RPL2TRUST SER RPL2 CL AlA FRN 25/01/2060 278,000  89.68159 249,554 0.15
MIDWEST CONNECTOR CAPIT (SER 144A) (REG) 3.9%

01/04/2024 235,000 104.7627 248,484 0.15
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2045 616,000 40.13512 247,920 0.15
LAM RESEARCH CORP (REG) 4.875% 15/0 3/2049 180,000  135.1463 245,847 0.15
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/10/2050 250,000 97.71558 244,693 0.15
DELL INT LLC / EMC CORP (REG) 4.9% 01/10/2026 210,000 114.7166 243,477 0.15
BX TRUST SER BIOA CL D FRN 15/03/2037 241,000  100.3135 241,909 0.15
SHIRE ACQ INV IRELAND DA (REG) 3.2% 23/09/2026 221,000 108.4424 241,583 0.15
ORBIA ADVANCE CORP SAB (SER 144A) (REG) 5.5%

15/01/2048 200,000  117.6091 240,290 0.15
CREDIT AGRICOLE SA (SER 144A) (REG) 2.811%

11/01/2041 250,000 94.73185 240,148 0.15
ALASKA AIR 2020-1 CL B (SER 144A) ( REG) 8%

15/08/2025 231,000 101.1827 240,044 0.15
DB MASTER FINANCE LLC FRN 20/05/2049 240,000 99.59121 240,038 0.15
UNIVERSAL HEALTH SVCS (REG) SER 144A 5% 01/06/2026 230,000 102.752 237,288 0.14
AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LTD SER

144A (REG) VAR PERP 200,000 118.25 237,100 0.14
FIRSTKEY HOMES 2020-SFR1 TRUST SER SFR1 CL A FRN

17/08/2028 237,000  99.99941 236,999 0.14
ING US INC (REG) VAR 15/05/2053 220,000 106.9852 236,956 0.14
BX COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2020-V KNG SER VKNG CL 236,000 100.253 236,707 0.14

A FRN 15/10/2037
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MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC (REG) 2.3% 1 5/11/2030 239,000  98.6094 236,379 0.14
SESAC FINANCE LLC SER 1 CL A2 FRN 25/07/2049 221,000 105.9722 236,280 0.14
US TREASURY 1.25% 30/04/2028 233,000 100.3289 234,257 0.14
MYRIAD INTL HOLDINGS BV (REG) SER 144A 5.5%

21/07/2025 200,000 114.5 233,889 0.14
ENERGY TRANSFER OPERATNG 5.5% 01/06/2027 198,000 117.5789 233,714 0.14
SAUDI INTERNATIONAL BOND (SER REGS) (REG S) (REG)

2 3754 16/04/2029 200,000 115.8916 233,606 0.14
OHIO NAT FINANCIAL SRVS (SER 144A) (REG) 5.55%

21/01/2030 200,000 114.2765 233,394 0.14
ANGLO AMERICAN CAPITAL SER 144A (REG) 4.75%

01/04/2027 200,000 115.1599 232,457 0.14
AMSR 2020-SFR4 TRUST SER SFR4 CL A FRN 17/11/2037 232,000 99.879 231,909 0.14
AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT (REG) 4.25% 15/02/2028 202,000 112.5096 230,513 0.14
BANCO SANTANDER SA (REG) 4.379% 12/04/2028 200,000  114.148 230,218 0.14
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/04/2047 400,000 57.36616 230,028 0.14
VISTRA CORP (SER 144A) (REG) 4.3% 1 5/07/2029 205,000  108.875 227,258 0.14
ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS (REG) 5.15% 15/03/2045 193,000 115.5351 225,909 0.14
CLI FUNDING LLC SER 1A CL A FRN 18/02/2046 235,000  95.8924 225,483 0.14
MACQUARIE BANK LTD (REG) SER 144A 4.875% 10/06/2025 200,000 111.9216 224,412 0.14
BPCE SA (REG) SER 144A 4.5% 15/03/2025 200,000 110.5196 223,689 0.14
NIPPON LIFE INSURANCE (REG) SER 144A VAR 16/10/2044 200,000 110.75 223,625 0.14
NVIDIA CORP (REG) 2.85% 01/04/2030 205,000 108.3406 223,559 0.14
FORD CREDIT FLOORPLAN MASTER OWNER TRUST A SER 2 CL

A FRN 15/09/2027 223,000 100.1898 223,528 0.14
CITRIX SYSTEMS INC 1.25% 01/03/2026 225,000  98.8652 223,486 0.14
BOEING CO 5.15% 01/05/2030 187,000 118.4323 223,073 0.14
NEW JERSEY ST TRANSPRTN TRUST 4.081% 15/06/2039 199,000  110.937 221,126 0.13
CNO FINANCIAL GROUP INC (REG) 5.25% 30/05/2029 184,000  119.375 220,482 0.13
EQUINIX INC (REG) 3.2% 18/11/2029 204,000 107.5713 220,225 0.13
WILLIAMS PARTNERS LP (REG) 3.75% 15/06/2027 198,000 110.7638 219,642 0.13
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL (SER AA) (RE G) 4.65%

0L/12/2028 190,000 114.3502 218,002 0.13
ARES CAPITAL CORP 2.15% 15/07/2026 217,000  99.3551 217,778 0.13
UPJOHN INC (SER 144A) (REG) 4% 22/0 6/2050 205,000 105.8209 217,138 0.13
STATE OF QATAR (SER REGS) (REG S) ( REG) 3.375%

14703/2024 200,000 107.3201 216,646 0.13
MFRA TRUST SER INVL CL Al FRN 25/01/2056 243,000 88.92836 216,260 0.13
FORD CREDIT AUTO OWNER TRUST/FORD CREDIT SER 1 CL A

FRN 17/10/2033 213,000 100.8198 214,876 0.13
ROYAL BK SCOTLND GRP PLC (REG) VAR 01/11/2029 200,000 106.4427 214,137 0.13
ASHTEAD CAPITAL INC (SER 144A) 4.37 5% 15/08/2027 200,000 105.25 213,806 0.13
SCF EQUIPMENT LEASING 2019-2 LLC SE R 2A CL C FRN

>1/06/2007 203,000 104.8708 213,081 0.13
INFRAESTRUCTURA ENERGETI (SER 144A) (REG) 4.75%

1570172051 200,000 102.75 213,047 0.13
ASHTEAD CAPITAL INC SER 144A 5.25% 01/08/2026 200,000 104.2676 212,910 0.13
VERUS SECURITIZATION TRUST SER 1 CL AL FRN

25101 /2066 248,000 85.54696 212,308 0.13
VISTRA CORP (SER 144A) (REG) 3.7% 3 0/01/2027 195,000  107.125 211,920 0.13
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MACQUARIE BANK LTD (SER 144A) (REG) 3.624%

03/06/2030 200,000 105.4824 211,529 0.13
GENERAL MOTORS FINL CO (REG) 4.35% 17/01/2027 184,000 112.36 210,389 0.13
DEEPHAVEN RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2021-2 SER 2 214.000  98.00494 209891 0.13
CL A1 FRN

HOST HOTELS & RESORTS LP (SER E) 4% 15/06/2025 193,000 108.2648 209,294 0.13
AES PANAMA GENERATION HL (SER 144A) (REG) 4.375%

31/05/2030 200,000 104.25 209,253 0.13
TOWD POINT MORTGAGE TRUST 2018-1 SER 1 CL AL FRN

25 /01/2058 459,000 45.45323 209,169 0.13
RESORTS WORLD/RWLV CAP (SER 144A) ( REG) 4.625%

16/04/2029 200,000 103.5065 208,940 0.13
ENGIE ENERGIA CHILE SA (SER 144A) (REG) 3.4%

28/01/2030 200,000 103.0226 208,935 0.13
LUNDIN ENERGY FI (SER 144A) (REG) 2 % 15/07/2026 208,000  100.378 208,879 0.13
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/01/2050 320,000 65.07674 208,742 0.13
ASHTEAD CAPITAL INC (SER 144A) 4.12 5% 15/08/2025 200,000 102.5625 208,242 0.13
DAE FUNDING LLC (SER 144A) 3.375% 2 0/03/2028 200,000  103.125 208,144 0.13
VERUS SECURITIZATION TRUST SER 3 CL AL FRN

25 108/2066 207,000 100.2452 207,688 0.13
TOWD POINT MORTGAGE TRUST 2019-4 SE R 4 CL Al FRN

25 /10/2050 285,000 72.30561 206,562 0.13
CF HIPPOLYTA LLC SER 1A CL Al FRN 15/03/2061 204,000 100.8258 205,823 0.13
NIPPON LIFE INSURANCE (SER 144A) VA R 21/01/2051 207,000 98.13975 205,679 0.12
FREDDIE MAC FRN 01/12/2049 270,000  75.85507 205,290 0.12
HOST HOTELS & RESORTS LP (SER H) (R EG) 3.375%

165/12/2029 195,000 105.0217 205,085 0.12
GENTING NY LLC/GENNY CAP (SER 144A) (REG) 3.3%

1670272026 200,000 101.0133 204,612 0.12
ONSLOW BAY MORTGAGE LOAN TRUST SER NQM2 CL ALl FRN

25 105/2061 202,000 100.2357 202,661 0.12
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO SER (S) (REG) VAR 29/12/2049 177,000 111.4433 202,233 0.12
BOEING CO 5.805% 01/05/2050 149,000 134.6761 202,109 0.12
AT&T INC (REG) 3.5% 01/06/2041 193,000 103.9993 201,281 0.12
GENERAL ELECTRIC CO (SER MTN) (REG) 5.55%

05/01/2026 166,000 118.5316 201,267 0.12
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO VAR 13/05/2031 191,000 104.9691 201,244 0.12
SCF EQUIPMENT LEASING 2020-1 LLC SE R 1A CL A3 FRN

071072027 200,000 100.5685 201,210 0.12
GMF FLOORPLAN OWNER REVOLVING TRUST SER 1 CL A FRN

15/08/2025 200,000  100.393 200,847 0.12
JEFFERIES GRP LLC / CAP (REG) 4.15% 23/01/2030 176,000 112.2619 200,787 0.12
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2047 395,000 50.53104 200,321 0.12
BANK OF AMERICA CORP VAR 29/04/2031 192,000 103.3351 199,260 0.12
SIERRA TINESHARE 2021-1 RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC SER o) (00 ge 70007 199,004 0.12
1A CL A FRN

ZAXBY'S FUNDING LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN 30/07/2051 195,000 101.9157 199,068 0.12
PROLOGIS LP (REG) 2.25% 15/04/2030 194,000 101.4829 197,798 0.12
FRESENIUS MED CARE I11 (SER 144A) ( REG) 2.375%

16/02/2031 200,000 97.625 197,031 0.12
FREDDIE MAC FRN 01/12/2046 385,000  50.5914 195,267 0.12
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FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/01/2050 305,000 63.74143 194,974 0.12
GCAT SER NQM3 CL AL FRN 25/05/2066 194,000 100.3293 194,815 0.12
SABINE PASS LIQUEFACTION (REG) 4.2% 15/03/2028 170,000  113.125 194,415 0.12
ADANI PORTS AND SPECIAL (SER 144A) 3.1% 02/02/2031 200,000  95.4189 193,404 0.12
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV WOR (REG) 4.6% 15/04/2048 156,000 122.1087 192,005 0.12
KINDER MORGAN ENER PART (REG) 7.75% 15/03/2032 131,000 143.7701 191,328 0.12
AMERISOURCEBERGEN CORP 3.45% (REG) 15/12/2027 174,000 109.2592 190,378 0.12
CITIGROUP INC VAR 01/05/2032 186,000 101.8835 190,257 0.12
CITIZENS FINANCIAL GROUP (REG) 3.25% 30/04/2030 174,000 108.5672 189,865 0.12
STARVEST EMERGING MARKETS CBO I SER 2 CL AL FRN

>5/05/2065 209,000  90.7339 189,790 0.12
SANTANDER HOLDINGS USA (SER FXD) (R EG) 3.5%

07/06/2024 177,000 106.9259 189,672 0.12
SONIC CAPITAL LLC SER 1A CL A2l FRN 20/01/2050 181,000 104.6573 189,640 0.12
AMAZON.COM INC (REG) 4.05% 22/08/2047 152,000 122.3976 188,250 0.11
BRIGHTHOUSE FINANCIAL IN (REG) 3.7% 22/06/2027 171,000 109.1753 186,848 0.11
BOEING CO (REG) 3.2% 01/03/2029 176,000 105.0248 186,721 0.11
FREDDIE MAC GOLD POOL FRN 01/09 /2047 415,000 44.83672 186,640 0.11
AVERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT ACCOUNT WASTER TRUST SER 8 o 000 100 c76 185 512 0.11
CL A FRN

MICRON TECHNOLOGY INC (REG) 4.975% 06/02/2026 158,000 115 184,866 0.11
GENERAL ELECTRIC CO (REG) 4.25% 01/ 05/2040 157,000 116.8648 184,590 0.11
?8VE§“MENT NATIONAL NORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 137 CL , cou (00 ¢ sosees 183865 0.11
DIAMOND INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING LLC SER 1A CL A FRN

15/04/2049 183,000 99.75187 182,689 0.11
JEFFERIES GRP LLC / CAP (REG) 4.85% 15/01/2027 154,000 116.3931 182,689 0.11
VISTRA OPERATIONS CO LLC (SER 144A) (REG) 3.55%

1570772094 170,000 105.75 182,558 0.11
HCA INC (REG) 5.25% 15/06/2026 157,000 116 182,486 0.11
VANTAGE DATA CENTERS LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN

1670079045 181,000 100.4236 181,899 0.11
CSMC 2021-NQM2 SER NQM2 CL Al FRN 25/02/2066 205,000 88.50432 181,622 0.11
ARES CAPITAL CORP 3.875% 15/01/2026 166,000 107.1354 180,811 0.11
GEORGIA-PACIFIC LLC (SER 144A) (REG ) 2.3%

30/04/2030 176,000 102.3195 180,768 0.11
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL (SER HH) (RE G) 2.85%

1670472031 174,000 101.3446 177,938 0.11
DELL INT LLC / EMC CORP (REG) 5.3% 01/10/2029 145,000 120.8704 177,183 0.11
BOOKING HOLDINGS INC 4.625% 13/04/2030 146,000 119.5508 176,007 0.11
UNITED AIR 2016-1 A PTT SER (A) (REG) FRN

07/01/2030 208,000 82.87574 175,209 0.11
SBL HOLDINGS INC (SER 144A) 5% 18/02/2031 159,000 107.9575 174,634 0.11
T-MOBILE USA INC (REG) 2.05% 15/02/ 2028 170,000 101.5654 173,978 0.11
ECOLAB INC 1.3% 30/01/2031 183,000  94.4672 173,873 0.11
HUNTINGTON INGALLS INDUS (SER WI) ( REG) 4.2%

01/05/2030 (UHEN ISSUED) 150,000 114.7247 173,137 0.11
MFA 2020-NQM3 TRUST SER NQM3 CL ALl FRN 26/01/2065 250,000  68.9259 172,472 0.10
TRITON CONTAINER FINANCE VIII LLC SER 1A CL A FRN

20/03/2046 177,000 97.19621 172,137 0.10
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ARROYO MORTGAGE TRUST 2021-1R SER 1R CL Al FRN
25/10/2048

GM FINANCIAL CONSUMER AUTOMOBILE RECEIVABLES TRUST
SER 2 CL A4 FRN

ENBRIDGE INC (REG) VAR 01/03/2078 153,000 109.875 171,296 0.10
ELARA HGV TIMESHARE ISSUER 2019-A L LC SER A CL A

171,000 100.3733 171,806 0.10

171,000 100.2818 171,540 0.10

FRN 25/01/2034 300,000 57.02884 171,164 0.10
VERIZON OWNER TRUST 2020-C SER C CL C FRN

2170472025 171,000 100.0064 171,051 0.10
DBJPM 20-C9 MORTGAGE TRUST SER C9 CL A2 FRN

15700/2053 166,000  102.591 170,564 0.10
AXA SA 8.6% (REG) 15/12/2030 110,000 152.1472 167,782 0.10
DELL INT LLC / EMC CORP (REG) 8.35% 15/07/2046 100,000 163.6233 167,474 0.10
PROVIDENT FUNDING MORTGAGE TRUST 2020-F1 SER F1 CL

12 FRN 25/01/2036 207,000  80.4679 166,855 0.10
NEW YORK NY .982% 01/08/2025 165,000 100.29 166,266 0.10
CANTOR FITZGERALD LP (SER 144A) (RE G) 4.875%

01/05/2004 150,000 109.6396 165,678 0.10
MORGAN STANLEY SER GMTN (REG) 3.875% 27/01/2026 145,000 111.7271 164,408 0.10
FREDDIE MAC GOLD POOL FRN 01/11/2046 315,000  52.0361 164,362 0.10
AERCAP IRELAND CAP/GLOBA (REG) 3.65% 21/07/2027 150,000 107.0017 162,936 0.10
UNIVERSAL HEALTH SVCS (SER 144A) (R EG) 2.65%

1571072030 160,000  101.125 162,695 0.10
LIFE 2021-BMR MORTGAGE TRUST SER BMR CL A FRN

15/03/2038 162,000  100.265 162,487 0.10
BOJANGLES ISSUER LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN 20/10/2050 150,000 107.1127 161,803 0.10
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A FRN 16/06/2062 2,131,000 7.487484 161,083 0.10
CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUST 2020-3 SER 3 CL A4 FRN

16/03/2026 160,000 100.3224 160,571 0.10
ESVEEHMENT NATIONAL WORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 40 CL  ooe o0 2 goonos 1og aa1 0.10
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC (REG) 4.6% 23/02/2028 134,000 116.6155 158,456 0.10
GCAT 2021-NQM1 TRUST SER NQM1 CL Al FRN 25/01/2066 178,000 88.55845 157,754 0.10
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL 2021-SFR1 SER SFR1 CL A FRN

1770472033 160,000  98.3325 157,472 0.10
AMSR 2019-SFR1 TRUST 2.153% 17/06/2038 156,000 100.7085 157,407 0.10
MPLX LP (REG) 4% 15/03/2028 139,000 111.5991 156,760 0.10
CITIGROUP COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST SER GC46 CL A2

FRN 15/01/2053 150,000  104.007 156,349 0.09
CHOICE HOTELS INTL INC (REG) 3.7% 0 1/12/2029 143,000 108.3014 155,312 0.09
GLP CAPITAL LP / FIN Il (REG) 5.375% 15/04/2026 133,000 115.5944 155,250 0.09
DOMINO*S PIZZA MASTER ISSUER LLC SER 1A CL A21 FRN

o 104/ 2051 150,000 102.8865 155,162 0.09
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL 2021-SFR4 SER SFR4 CL A FRN

17705/2038 154,000 100.2369 154,565 0.09
HOST HOTELS & RESORTS LP (SER 1) (R EG) 3.5%

15.7/00/2030 145,000 104.9291 153,642 0.09
MFA 2021-NQML1 TRUST SER NQM1 CL ALl FRN 25/04/2065 179,000  85.1923 152,649 0.09
SERVPRO MASTER ISSUER LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN

S5 /0472051 150,000  100.893 152,447 0.09
7-ELEVEN INC (SER 144A) 2.8% 10/02/ 2051 161,000 93.507 152,312 0.09
HP ENTERPRISE CO (REG) 4.9% 15/10/2025 132,000 113.8803 151,687 0.09
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T-MOBILE USA INC (REG) 3.3% 15/02/2 051 150,000 99.5278 151,162 0.09
FOOTHILL ESTRN TRANSPRTN CORRI 4.094% 15/01/2049 139,000 106.819 151,102 0.09
SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNER (REG) 5.4% 01/10/2047 125,000 119.1978 150,685 0.09
EXPEDIA GROUP INC (REG) 4.625% 01/0 8/2027 131,000 112.9076 150,433 0.09
ELLINGTON FINANCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2017-1 SER 2 CL

AL FRN 25/06/2066 153,000  98.21805 150,392 0.09
AERCAP IRELAND CAP/GLOBA 1.75% 30/0 1/2026 150,000 98.9321 149,623 0.09
JABIL INC (REG) 1.7% 15/04/2026 148,000  100.5857 149,405 0.09
MASCO CORP (REG) 2% 01/10/2030 152,000 97.6085 149,125 0.09
AMERISOURCEBERGEN CORP 2.8% 15/05/2 030 142,000 104.2669 148,567 0.09
ECOLAB INC (REG) 4.8% 24/03/2030 120,000  122.4446 148,486 0.09
AMER AIRLINE 17-1 AA PTT SER (AA) (REG) FRN

15/08/2030 175,000 83.26473 147,713 0.09
COREVEST AMERICAN FINANCE 2021-1 TRUST SER 1 CL A

FRN 15/04/2053 159,000  91.64957 145,913 0.09
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 3 CL 1,880,000  7.662607 145,419 0.09
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS 121,000 119.0514 144,940 0.09
DRIVEN BRANDS FUNDING LLC SER 2A CL A2 FRN

20/01/2051 140,000  102.7952 144,807 0.09
VERUS SECURITIZATION TRUST SER R2 CL Al FRN

95/02/2064 172,000  83.98399 144,568 0.09
CVS HEALTH CORP 2.7% 21/08/2040 148,000 96.6333 144,460 0.09
BENCHMARK 2018-B1 MORTGAGE TRUST SER B1 CL A2 FRN

15/01/2051 139,000  103.5765 144,385 0.09
EQUINIX INC (REG) 1.55% 15/03/2028 146,000  98.28245 144,159 0.09
CSMC 2021-NQM3 SER NQM3 CL Al FRN 25/04/2066 147,000 97.01723 142,740 0.09
ARES CAPITAL CORP (REG) 2.875% 15/0 6/2028 140,000  101.3937 142,186 0.09
AT&T INC (SER *) 2.3% 01/06/2027 137,000 103.4211 141,949 0.09
US TREASURY 1.625% 30/09/2026 135,000 103.6094 140,424 0.09
OXFORD FINANCE FUNDING 2019-1 LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN

15/02/2027 150,000 93.1794 140,038 0.09
WENDY*"S FUNDING LLC SER 1A CL A2l FRN 15/06/2051 139,000  100.5405 139,834 0.08
CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK (REG) 3.1% 02/04/2024 130,000  106.3069 139,195 0.08
CYRUSONE LP/CYRUSONE FIN (REG) 3.45 % 15/11/2029 130,000  106.4229 138,923 0.08
KLA-TENCOR CORP (REG) 4.1% 15/03/20 29 118,000  115.4145 137,614 0.08
HYATT HOTELS CORP (REG) 5.75% 23/04 /2030 111,000  121.5478 136,124 0.08
CVS HEALTH CORP 3.75% 01/04/2030 120,000 112.0642 135,602 0.08
CAPITAL ONE MULTI-ASSET EXECUTION TRUST SER A5 CL

A5 FRN 17/06/2024 135,000 100.246 135,432 0.08
HUNTINGTON INGALLS INDUS (SER WI) ( REG) 3.844%

01/05/2025 123,000 109.1732 135,071 0.08
CITIGROUP COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2019-SMRT SER

SWRT CL A FRN 123,000 108.2415 133,562 0.08
CHOICE HOTELS INTL INC 3.7% 15/01/2 031 121,000 108.1796 132,962 0.08
UNITED AIR 2014-2 A PTT SER A 03/09/2026 180,000  72.92888 132,800 0.08
DOMINION ENERGY INC (SER C) 3.375% 01/04/2030 121,000 108.876 132,761 0.08
SABINE PASS LIQUEFACTION (REG) 5% 15/03/2027 113,000 115.75 132,461 0.08
GOLUB CAPITAL PARTNERS ABS FUNDING 2019-1 LTD SER

1A CL A2 FRN 130,000  101.0583 132,227 0.08

25/126



EDINETOOOO
o o =<0 )
OOoooooooooooooood

TRANSCANADA PIPELINES (REG) 4.25% 1 5/05/2028 114,000 114.8588 131,558 0.08
ABPCI DIRECT LENDING FUND ABS I LTD SER 1A CL A FRN

20/12/2030 130,000  100.3501 131,275 0.08
BERRY GLOBAL INC (SER 144A) 1.57% 15/01/2026 130,000 99.7773 130,782 0.08
CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP 2.25% 15/01/2031 130,000  98.86015 129,867 0.08
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS (REG) 4.5% 1 0/08/2033 105,000  119.4745 127,299 0.08
EXPEDIA GROUP INC (SER WI) (REG) 3.25% 15/02/2030 120,000  104.6095 127,005 0.08
LIFE 2021-BMR MORTGAGE TRUST SER BMR CL D FRN

15/03/2038 126,000  100.5565 126,785 0.08
CARVANA AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST 2020-P1 SER P1 CL A4

FRN 08/10/2026 127,000  99.62737 126,576 0.08
JEFFERIES FIN GROUP INC (REG) 5.5% 18/10/2023 116,000 107.4634 125,951 0.08
DIAMONDBACK ENERGY INC (REG) 3.125% 24/03/2031 120,000 103.6928 125,442 0.08
FIRSTKEY HOMES 2020-SFR1 TRUST SER SFR1 CL A FRN

17/09/2025 125,000 99.68854 124,750 0.08
CITIGROUP INC (REG) 5.5% 13/09/2025 105,000 116.5162 124,074 0.08
VULCAN MATERIALS CO (REG) 3.5% 01/0 6/2030 112,000 110.2642 123,823 0.08
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP SER R VAR PERP 117,000  105.3155 123,692 0.08
CITIGROUP COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2019-PRM SER

PRI CL A ERN 116,000 106.294 123,301 0.07
MILL CITY MORTGAGE LOAN TRUST SER 3 CL Al VAR

95/05/2058 214,000 57.3681 123,123 0.07
VISA INC 2.7% 15/04/2040 118,000  103.7427 123,089 0.07
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL (SER FF) (RE G) 4.625%

15/06/2030 106,000 115.3708 122,511 0.07
AMERICAN TOWER CORP 3.8% 15/08/2029 107,000  111.5112 120,853 0.07
SCF EQUIPMENT LEASING 2021-1 LLC SER 1A CL B FRN

20/08/2029 122,000  98.84673 120,602 0.07
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES (REG) VAR PERP 116,000 101.0332 120,461 0.07
EMERA US FINANCE LP (REG) SER WI 3.55% W/I

15/06/2026 110,000 109.2878 120,390 0.07
TEACHERS INSUR & ANNUITY (REG) SER 144A 4.27%

15/05/2047 100,000 119.8411 120,387 0.07
SMB PRIVATE EDUCATION LOAN TRUST SER A CL APT2 FRN

15/01/2053 131,000 91.7137 120,203 0.07
TIF FUNDING 11 LLC SER 1A CL A FRN 20/02/2046 126,000 95.27051 120,103 0.07
NAVIENT PRIVATE EDUCATION REFI LOAN TRUST 2020-G

SER GA CL A FRN 200,000 59.90743 119,877 0.07
TOWD POINT MORTGAGE TRUST 2019-1 SER 1 CL Al FRN

25/03/2058 183,000 65.2464 119,761 0.07
T-MOBILE USA INC (REG) 4.5% 15/04/2 050 100,000 118.753 119,703 0.07
CARS-DB4 LP SER 1A CL A1 FRN 15/02/2050 125,000  95.20659 119,158 0.07
TOWD POINT MORTGAGE TRUST 2018-6 SER 6 CL A1A FRN

25/03/2058 233,000 50.91725 119,009 0.07
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2049 175,000 67.65789 118,690 0.07
CIMAREX ENERGY CO (REG) 4.375% 01/06/2024 108,000  108.8881 117,993 0.07
VERISIGN INC (REG) 2.7% 15/06/2031 115,000 101.5 116,923 0.07
HCA INC (REG) 5.25% 15/04/2025 100,000 114.75 115,858 0.07
DISCOVER FINANCIAL SVS (REG) 4.1% 09/02/2027 102,000 111.8864 115,774 0.07
GCAT 2021-NQM2 TRUST SER NQM2 CL Al FRN 25/05/2066 116,000 98.81653 114,727 0.07
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ANGEL OAK MORTGAGE TRUST 2021-2 SER 2 CL Al FRN

o /04/2066 124,000 92.19385 114,420 0.07
BARCLAYS PLC SER (REG) 4.375% 12/01/2026 100,000 111.9426 113,996 0.07
EVERSOURCE ENERGY (SER R) 1.65% 15/ 08/2030 118,000 95.38875 113,294 0.07
IHS MARKIT LTD (SER 144A) (REG) 4% 01/03/2026 100,000  111.625 112,958 0.07
IMPERIAL FUND MORTGAGE TRUST SER NQM1 CL Al FRN

25 /06/2056 115,000 97.85517 112,636 0.07
ANGEL OAK MORTGAGE TRUST 2020-R1 SER R1 CL AL FRN

o /04/2053 160,000 70.33311 112,627 0.07
BARCLAYS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE S SER SRCH CL D VAR

1070872035 100,000 112.1325 112,477 0.07
NXP BV/NXP FUNDING LLC (SER 144A) ( REG) 4.875%

01/03/2024 100,000 110.2579 111,883 0.07
HONDA AUTO RECEIVABLES OWNER TRUST SER 2 CL A4 FRN

16/08/2027 112,000 99.81459 111,820 0.07
JOHN DEERE OWNER TRUST 2020-B SER B CL A4 FRN

15/06/2007 111,000 100.5689 111,667 0.07
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO (SER HH) (REG) VAR PERP

31/12/2049 105,000  104.4104 111,643 0.07
VERUS SECURITIZATION TRUST 2021-R1 SER R1 CL Al FRN

25/10/2063 142,000  78.4126 111,426 0.07
T-MOBILE USA INC (REG) 3.75% 15/04/ 2027 100,000  110.607 111,399 0.07
BRAVO RESIDENTIAL FUNDING TRUST 2021-NQUL SER NOML 11 000 g4 o047 111,034 0.07
CL AL FRN

APPLEBEE™S FUNDING LLC / IHOP FUNDI NG LLC SER 1A

CL A21 FRN 07/06/2049 105,000 104.6017 110,148 0.07
JPNMCC COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SECURITIES TRUST 2019-

SRS SER CORS 105,000  104.574 110,078 0.07
TRITON CONTAINER FINANCE VIII LLC SER 1A CL A FRN

20/09/2045 115,000 94.38808 108,617 0.07
LEVEL 3 FINANCING INC (SER 144A) (R EG) 3.4%

01/03/2027 100,000  106.75 107,883 0.07
EXPEDIA GROUP INC (REG) 2.95% 15/03 /2031 105,000 101.7498 107,853 0.07
NEWMONT GOLDCORP CORP (REG) 2.8% 01 /10/2029 102,000 105.0304 107,845 0.07
CSMC 2020-AFC1 TRUST SER AFCL CL Al FRN 25/02/2050 176,000 60.84571 107,295 0.07
ENBRIDGE INC (SER 20-A) (REG) VAR 15/07/2079 92,000  112.125 105,594 0.06
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/10/2049 143,000 73.32301 105,107 0.06
EQUINIX INC (REG) 1.8% 15/07/2027 103,000 101.1505 105,040 0.06
GREATAMERICA LEASING RECEIVABLES FUNDING LLC SERIES

2010-1 SER 1 CL 100,000 103.1768 103,319 0.06
OXFORD FINANCE FUNDING 2020-1 LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN

15/02/2028 100,000 103.0248 103,163 0.06
STANFORD HEALTH CARE (SER 2020) 3.3 1% 15/08/2030 92,000 110.5879 102,891 0.06
VIATRIS INC (SER 144A) (REG) 2.3% 2 2/06/2027 100,000 102.1381 102,196 0.06
CARGILL INC (SER 144A) (REG) 2.125% 23/04/2030 100,000 101.5535 101,955 0.06
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/12/2047 165,000  61.65334 101,937 0.06
EXETER AUTOMOBILE RECEIVABLES TRUST 2020-1 SER 1A

CL C FRN 15/01/2025 100,000  101.8062 101,917 0.06
ONE MARKET PLAZA TRUST SER IMKT CLS D FRN

10/02/2032 100,000  101.4595 101,805 0.06
VANTAGE DATA CENTERS LLC FRN 15/07/ 2044 100,000 101.6248 101,764 0.06
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HYUNDAI CAPITAL AMERICA (SER 144A) (REG) 1.8%

15/10/2025 100,000 101.3789 101,759 0.06
TOYOTA AUTO LOAN EXTENDED NOTE TRUST 2020-1 SER 1A 100,000  101.5436 101,566 0.06
CL A FRN

NRG ENERGY INC (SER 144A) (REG) 2.4 5% 02/12/2027 100,000  100.5821 100,779 0.06
GOLUB CAPITAL PARTNERS ABS FUNDING 2020-1 LTD SER

1A CL A2 FRN 100,000  100.0677 100,700 0.06
KNDL 2019-KNSQ MORTGAGE TRUST SER K NSQ CL C FRN

15/05/2036 100,000 100.159 100,210 0.06
COMM 2020-CX MORTGAGE TRUST SER CX CL D FRN

10/11/2046 100,000 99.8945 100,126 0.06
TRICON AMERICAN HOMES 2020-SFR2 TRUST SER SFR2 CL A

FRN 17/11/2039 100,000  98.66553 98,789 0.06
VR FUNDING LLC FRN 15/11/2050 110,000  89.39907 98,709 0.06
HOST HOTELS & RESORTS LP (SER F) (REG) 4.5%

01/02/2026 87,000 109.8867 97,233 0.06
JACK IN THE BOX FUNDING LLC SER 1A CL A2l FRN

25/08/2049 95,000  101.4492 96,752 0.06
?8VEE”MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 11 CL 1,123,000 8.483016 96,215 0.06
WELLS FARGO & COMPANY VAR 30/04/2041 93,000 102.7919 96,080 0.06
NISOURCE INC (REG) 3.6% 01/05/2030 86,000 110.9144 95,902 0.06
CLOROX COMPANY 1.8% 15/05/2030 95,000 98.3323 93,634 0.06
NAVIENT STUDENT LOAN TRUST 2020-2 SER 2A CL A1A FRN

26/08/2069 100,000  93.19704 93,218 0.06
KINDER MORGAN INC (REG) 4.3% 01/03/ 2028 80,000 114.1158 92,439 0.06
METLIFE INC (REG) 9.25% 08/04/2038 60,000 151.8086 92,365 0.06
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A SER 35 CL 10 VAR

01/12/2062 1,090,000 8.328382 91,663 0.06
GS MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES TRUST SER NQM1 CL Al 100,000  91.29508 91,372 0.06

FRN 25/07/2061
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/09/2049 195,000 46.67348 91,243 0.06
BRE GRAND ISLANDER TIMESHARE ISSUER 2019-A LLC SER

A CL A FRN 26/09/20 149,000  61.13995 91,180 0.06
VIATRIS INC (SER 144A) (REG) 2.7% 2 2/06/2030 90,000 101.0936 91,045 0.06
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL (SER GG) (RE G) 3.5%

15/10/2032 85,000 106.2903 90,975 0.06
NRG ENERGY INC (SER 144A) (REG) 4.4 5% 15/06/2029 82,000 110.625 90,875 0.06
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/04/2048 175,000 51.07152 89,652 0.05
OWENS CORNING (REG) 3.95% 15/08/202 9 78,000 112.7614 89,118 0.05
STARWOOD MORTGAGE RESIDENTIAL TRUST 2020-3 SER 3 CL

AL ERN 25/04/2065 141,000 62.53213 88,281 0.05
DELTA AIR LINES/SKYMILES (SER 144A) (REG) 4.75%

20/10/2028 78,000 111.5014 87,702 0.05
SCE RECOVERY FUNDING LLC (REG) (SER A-1) 0.861%

15/11/2031 90,000 96.7263 87,327 0.05
AT&T INC 3.65% 01/06/2051 83,000 104.3793 86,887 0.05
AMER AIRLINE 16-1 AA PTT SER (AA) (REG) FRN

15/01/2028 105,000 81.01893 86,430 0.05
WESTLAKE AUTOMOBILE RECEIVABLES FRN 15/03/2024 100,000  85.69412 85,847 0.05
TOWD POINT MORTGAGE TRUST 2020-4 SER 4 CL Al FRN

25/10/2060 100,000  84.47966 84,605 0.05
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DRIVEN BRANDS FUNDING LLC SER 1A CL A2 FRN

20/04/2048 81,000 103.2615 84,399 0.05
VENTAS REALTY LP (REG) 3.5% 01/02/2025 77,000  107.786 84,118 0.05
NXP BV/NXP FDG/NXP USA (SER 144A) (REG) 3.25%

11/05/2041 81,000  103.2791 84,022 0.05
COREVEST AMERICAN FINANCE 2019-3 TRUST SER 3 CL A

FRN 1571072052 100,000  82.25048 82,428 0.05
ENBRIDGE INC (REG) VAR 15/07/2077 75,000 106.5 81,777 0.05
CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP 3.3% 01/07/2030 75,000  106.9825 81,474 0.05
DB MASTER FINANCE LLC SER Al CL A211 FRN 20/11/2047 78,000 103.2575 80,888 0.05
SVB FINANCIAL GROUP 3.125% 05/06/20 30 75,000  106.5588 80,088 0.05
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC (REG) 4.6% 23/05/2029 68,000  116.2985 79,413 0.05
AUTODESK INC (REG) 2.85% 15/01/2030 74,000  105.5883 79,108 0.05
WELLS FARGO COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2019-C51 SER 75,000  104.926 78,880 0.05

C51 CL A2 FRN
CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP (REG) 3.8% 1 5/02/2028 70,000 111.1263 78,793 0.05
NAVIENT PRIVATE EDUCATION REFI LOAN TRUST 2019-F

SER FA CL A2 FRN 15/0 100,000  78.18203 78,274 0.05
UNITED AIR 2020-1 B PTT 4.875% 15/0 1/2026 74,000 104.7063 78,222 0.05
UNUM GROUP (REG) 4.125% 15/06/2051 77,000 101.3266 78,171 0.05
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS (REG) 3% 22/ 03/2027 72,000 107.6272 78,086 0.05
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 170 CL 940,000  8.172604 77.512 0.05
DELTA AIR LINES INC (REG) 2.9% 28/1 0/2024 74,000 101.9073 75,787 0.05
AKER BP ASA (SER 144A) (REG) 3% 15/01/2025 70,000 105.125 74,556 0.05
NISSAN MOTOR ACCEPTANCE (SER 144A) (REG) 3.45%

15/03/2023 70,000 104.261 73,694 0.04
VERUS SECURITIZATION TRUST 2020-5 SER 5 CL Al FRN

(STP) 25/05/2065 100,000  73.16635 73,245 0.04
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 118 CL 1,140,000  6.291476 72.473 0.04
ARES CAPITAL CORP (REG) 4.2% 10/06/2024 66,000 107.5205 71,125 0.04
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/09/2049 155,000 44.7268 69,518 0.04
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS 3.4% 22/03/2 041 65,000 105.7173 69,324 0.04
TOYOTA AUTO RECEIVABLES OWNER TRUST FRN 15/10/2024 69,000 100.3032 69,223 0.04
ELLINGTON FINANCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST 2020-2 SER 2 CL

AL FRN 25/10/2065 100,000  68.70093 68,799 0.04
EXETER AUTOMOBILE RECEIVABLES TRUST 2021-1 SER 1A

CL C FRN 15/01/2026 68,000 99.98736 68,014 0.04
M&T BANK CORPORATION SER F (REG) VAR PERP 60,000  111.4943 67,409 0.04
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO (REG) 1.75% 01/11 /2030 70,000 95.4863 67,045 0.04
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/12/2049 94,000  70.99187 66,889 0.04
DAIMLER FINANCE NA LLC (SER 144A) 3.5% 03/08/2025 60,000 108.9721 66,247 0.04
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/09/2049 82,000 80.49784 66,164 0.04
AMER AIRLINE 17-2 A PTT SER (A) (REG) FRN

15/04/2031 79,000 82.22011 65,473 0.04
TESLA AUTO LEASE TRUST 2020-A SER A CL A4 FRN

20/12/2023 65,000 100.6872 65,462 0.04
MFA 2020-NQM1 TRUST SER NQM1 CL Al FRN 25/03/2065 100,000  65.09149 65,174 0.04
DISCOVER CARD EXECUTION NOTE TRUST SER A5 CL A5 FRN

15/03/2024 64,000 100.7044 64,545 0.04
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COCA-COLA FEMSA SAB CV (REG) 2.75% 22/01/2030 60,000  104.6975 63,547 0.04
ASCOT GROUP LTD (SER 144A) (REG) 4.25% 15/12/2030 60,000 105.5 63,413 0.04
?8VE§“MENT NATIONAL NORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 10 CL o0 (00 g ya776 63,068 0.04
CANTOR COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LENDING 2019-CF1 SER

CF1 oL A2 FRN 60,000  104.666 62,981 0.04
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2049 78,000  80.17932 62,690 0.04
NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE (SER 144A) (REG) 3.75%

15./05,/2050 55,000  113.0549 62,444 0.04
DELTA AIR LINES INC (REG) 4.375% 19/04/2028 59,000  104.9589 62,442 0.04
ENERGY TRANSFER LP (REG) 4.2% 15/04/2027 55,000 110.8181 61,438 0.04
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL NORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 110 CL 1) 00 g 411448 60,418 0.04
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2049 85,000  70.50464 60,074 0.04
NISSAN AUTO RECEIVABLES 2018-A OWNER TRUST SER A CL ) (1o oo 4100 59,882 0.04
A4 FRN

AMER AIRLINE 16-1 A PTT SER (A) (REG) FRN

1570772029 75,000  77.78723 59,454 0.04
SKYWORKS SOLUTIONS INC (REG) 3% 01/ 06/2031 57,000 102.1324 58,382 0.04
MPLX LP (SER WI) (REG) 4.25% 01/12/ 2027 51,000 113.5 58,066 0.04
BENCHMARK 2018-B1 MORTGAGE TRUST SER B12 CL A2 FRN

15/08/2052 55,000  104.892 57,828 0.04
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/12/2045 115,000  49.98104 57,622 0.04
GM FINANCIAL LEASING TRUST SER 2 CL A4 FRN

20/05,/2025 57,000  99.8013 56,894 0.03
GS MORTGAGE SECURITIES TRUST SER GC12 CL A3 FRN

10/06/2046 55,000  102.7465 56,642 0.03
DELL INT LLC / EMC CORP (REG) 5.85% 15/07/2025 45,000  117.743 54,198 0.03
UNITED AIR 2016-1 B PTT (REG) 07/01/2026 72,000  73.63614 53,962 0.03
GSMS 2019-GC40 A2 SER GC40 CL A2 FRN 10/07/2052 50,000  104.824 52,536 0.03
HILTON GRAND VACATIONS TRUST 2018-A SER AA CL A FRN

25/02/2032 100,000  51.56929 51,600 0.03
HYUNDAI CAPITAL AMERICA (SER 144A) (REG) 2.375%

1571072007 50,000  102.4413 51,471 0.03
MERCEDES-BENZ AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST SER 1 CL A4

FRN 15/10/2024 50,000  102.3373 51,239 0.03
CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC (REG) 3.15% 01/08/2029 47,000  107.4179 51,103 0.03
COLORADO INT GAS CO/ISS (REG) SER 144A 4.15%

15/08/2026 45,000  111.8602 51,043 0.03
T-MOBILE USA INC (REG) 2.55% 15/02/ 2031 50,000  101.0988 51,031 0.03
MPLX LP (REG) 4.125% 01/03/2027 45,000 111.8166 50,936 0.03
CARMAX AUTO OWNER TRUST 2020-3 SER 3 CL A3 FRN

12/03/2025 50,000  100.4458 50,237 0.03
AIR LEASE CORP (SER MTN) (REG) 2.87 5% 15/01/2026 47,000 105.1984 50,066 0.03
FREDDIE MAC POOL FRN 01/10/2049 75,000  66.58838 50,063 0.03
ROYALTY PHARMA PLC (SER 144A) (REG) 1.75%

02/09/2027 50,000  98.44355 49,511 0.03
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC (SER 144A) ( REG) 1.8%

01/10/2030 50,000  95.4735 47,962 0.03
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC (SER 144A) ( REG) 2.95%

0171072050 50,000  95.0006 47,869 0.03
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NAVIENT PRIVATE EDUCATION LOAN TRUS T 2016-A SER AA

CL A2A FRN 15/12/20 100,000  46.51868 46,596 0.03
CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP 4.15% 01/07/2050 40,000  113.9803 46,422 0.03
HUSKY ENERGY INC (REG) 3.95% 15/04/2022 44,000  101.7906 45,155 0.03
DELTA AIR LINES INC (REG) 3.8% 19/0 4/2023 43,000  103.7114 44,923 0.03
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/10/2049 91,000  47.76142 43,572 0.03
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/11/2048 90,970  47.71579 43,514 0.03
AMERICREDIT AUTOMOBILE RECEIVA FRN 20/10/2025 42,000 102.0774 42,897 0.03
PREMIER HEALTH PARTNERS (SER G) (RE G) 2.911%

1571179026 38,000  104.8039 39,967 0.02
HYATT HOTELS CORP (REG) 4.375% 15/0 9/2028 35,000 110.4871 39,121 0.02
LAZARD GROUP LLC (REG) 4.375% 11/03 /2029 34,000 113.4378 39,023 0.02
BRITISH AIR 20-1 A PPT (SER 144A) ( REG) 4.25%

1571172032 60,000  64.04552 38,753 0.02
MISSISSIPPI ST HOSP EQUIPMENT 3.72% 01/09/2026 36,000  104.792 38,172 0.02
CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY 2.05% 05/0 3/2030 37,000  99.35935 37,007 0.02
UNITED AIR 2019-1 A PTT SER A (REG) 4.55%

o5 /08/2031 40,000  90.28795 36,652 0.02
OHIO ST TURNPIKE COMMISSION 3.216% 15/02/2048 35,000  102.773 36,396 0.02
AMER AIRLINE 19-1AA PTT (SER AA) (R EG) 3.15%

15/08/2033 37,000  97.14766 36,378 0.02
JETBLUE 2019-1 CLASS AA (SER AA) (REG) 2.75%

1 J05/9032 38,000 95.27517 36,333 0.02
IHS MARKIT LTD (REG) 4.75% 01/08/2028 30,000  118.375 36,106 0.02
BX 2021-MFM1 SER MFM1 CL D FRN 15/01/2034 30,000  100.125 30,059 0.02
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/10/2048 70,000  42.71364 29,996 0.02
FANNIE MAE POOL FRN 01/12/2048 53,000 51.93714 27,594 0.02
AUTONATION INC 4.75% 01/06/2030 23,000 118.3676 27,316 0.02
KROGER CO (REG) 2.2% 01/05/2030 26,000  100.4874 26,222 0.02
AIR LEASE CORP 3.625% 01/12/2027 24,000  107.4079 25,850 0.02
SANTANDER HOLDINGS USA (REG) 4.4% 13/07/2027 22,000  112.2929 25,156 0.02
?8V5§gMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SE 20 CL 860,000  2.863833 24,958 0.02
BBCMS TRUST SER C6 CL A2 FRN 15/02/2053 23,000  105.436 24,302 0.01
AMER AIRLINE 19-1A PTT (SER A) (REG ) 3.5%

15/08/2033 25,000  91.7484 23,263 0.01
JOHN DEERE OWNER TRUST 2020-B SER B CL A3 FRN

1571172024 23,000  100.2401 23,060 0.01
CONTL AIRLINES 2007-1 SER (071A) FRN 19/10/2023 60,000  36.61456 22,341 0.01
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES (REG) 3.15% 19/05/2027 20,000  109.4028 21,954 0.01
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A SER 9 CL 10 FRN

16/01/2060 630,000 3.291766 20,955 0.01
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A SER 43 CL 10 FRN

16/05/2060 670,000 2.893643 19,586 0.01
CNA FINANCIAL CORP (REG) 2.05% 15/0 8/2030 19,000  98.08225 18,783 0.01
TOYOTA AUTO RECEIVABLES OWNER TRUST FRN 15/10/2025 18,000  99.91934 17,990 0.01
CYRUSONE LP/CYRUSONE FIN 2.15% 01/1 1/2030 18,000  95.5857 17,270 0.01
GOVERMMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCI ATION SER 99 CL  ,oo 000 5 1e0ann 16,436 0.01

10 FRN 16/06/2060
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GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 158 CL

10 VAR 409,000  3.980723 16,435 0.01
ANTHEM INC 2.25% 15/05/2030 16,000 100.9715 16,201 0.01
COMM MORTGAGE TRUST SER COR3 CL XA FRN 10/05/2051 579,000 2.717153 15,944 0.01
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A SER 69 CL 10 FRN

16/04/2060 565,000 2.780301 15,858 0.01
?8V$§EMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 41 CL 505,000  3.056032 15,629 0.01
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A FRN 16/02/2062 185,000  7.895364 14,756 0.01
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A SER 35 CL 10 FRN

16/03/2060 435,000 3.265751 14,352 0.01
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE A SER 114 CL 10 VAR

16/04/2060 520,000 2.640163 13,869 0.01
UNITED AIR 2018-1 B PTT SER B (REG) 4.6% 01/03/2026 17,000  79.98849 13,813 0.01
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SE 169 CL 500,000 2.719662 13,743 0.01
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 131 CL 241,000 5.483584 13,352 0.01
INTL FLAVOR & FRAGRANCES (SER 144A) (REG) 2.3%

01/11/2030 13,000 99.5911 13,035 0.01
?8VEE“MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 119 CL 175,000  7.180478 12,678 0.01
?8VEE”MENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION SER 100 CL 166,967  7.124589 12,006 0.01
NEW JERSEY ST TRANSPRTN TRUST 4.131% 15/06/2042 10,000 114.979 11,516 0.01
FREDDIE MAC MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURED PASS THROUGH

CERTIFICATES SER K022 820,000 0.763618 6,988 0.00
WORLD OMNI AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST 2017-B SE B CL A3 36,000 12.56468 4,528 0.00

FRN 15/02/2023
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2021

152,921,092 92.89
1,137,899 0.69
1,134,762 0.69
1,120,261 0.68

940,062 0.57
912,950 0.55
898,120 0.55
785,023 0.48
537,520 0.33
516,884 0.31
484,418 0.29
433,941 0.26
429,304 0.26
391,993 0.24
272,575 0.17
233,606 0.14
209,253 0.13
208,935 0.13
208,144 0.13
193,404 0.12
164,621,952
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2021 2,744 38,663
2,389,570,936 301,000,000
1,222 17,218
2021 30
14.09
2021
847
79
926
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2020 12 31
2020 2019
8 3,319,917 46,778 - -
21 - - 25,280,992 356,209
10,26 89,525,384 1,261,413 85,869,947 1,209,908
11 366,240,358 5,160,327 316,569,569 4,460,465
12 1,141,135,816 16,078,604  1,123,135,816 15,824,984

1,600,221,475 22,547,121  1,550,856,324 21,851,566

21 11,998,335 169,057 - -
14 95,954,423 1,351,998 65,561,388 923,760
15 3,454,158 48,669 5,451,434 76,811
16 64,399,237 907,385 72,203,711 1,017,350
17 111,369,804 1,569,201 20,169,157 284,183
18 313,200,123 4,412,990 219,027,869 3,086,103

600,376,080 8,459,299 382,413,559 5,388,207
19 114,895,321 1,618,875 22,779,194 320,959
20 254,636,365 3,587,826 229,472,084 3,233,262
21 12,397,839 174,686 12,636,114 178,043
16 106,044,081 1,494,161 61,595,504 867,881

487,973,606 6,875,548 326,482,896 4,600,144

112,402,474 1,583,751 55,930,663 788,063

21 - - 13,050,356 183,880
1,712,623,949 24,130,871  1,593,736,631 22,455,749

22 1,925,693,436 27,133,021  1,672,944,843 23,571,793

23 7,231,505 101,892 5,951,047 83,850
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(220,300,992)  (3.104,041)  (85,159,259)  (1,199,894)

1,712,623,949 24,130,871  1,593,736,631 22,455,749
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4

5,21

2020 12 31
2020 2019

638,522,619 8,996,784 646,758,275 9,112,824
106,202,222 1,496,389 99,431,431 1,400,989
(38,700, 622) (545,292)  (39,266,719) (553,268)
(590,424,011) (8,319,074)  (551,178,593) (7.766,106)
(250,164,297) (3,524,815)  (212,435,841) (2,993,221)

(577,644) (8.139) (1,009,141) (14,219)
(135,141,733) (1,904,147)  (57,700,588) (813,001)
(135,141,733) (1,904,147)  (57,700,588) (813,001)
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2020

2020 12 31

22
23

22
23
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2020 12 31

1,599,707,843 22,539,884 5,308,410 74,795 (27,458,671) (386,893) 1,577,557,582 22,227,786
73,237,000 1,031,909 - - - - 73,237,000 1,031,909
- - 642,637 9,055 - - 642,637 9,055

- - - - (57,700,588) (813,001)  (57,700,588) (813,001)
1,672,944,843 23,571,793 5,951,047 83,850 (85,159,259) (1,199,894) 1,593,736,631 22,455,749
252,748,593 3,561,228 - - - - 252,748,593 3,561,228
- - 1,280,458 18,042 - - 1,280,458 18,042

- - - - (135,141,733) (1,904,147)  (135,141,733) (1,904,147)
1,925,693,436 27,133,021 7,231,505 101,892 (220,300,992) (3,104,041) 1,712,623,949 24,130,871
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2020 12 31
2020 2019

(135,141,733) (1,904,147)  (57,700,588) (813,001)
4 (412,576) (5,813) (1,671,435) (23,551)
5, 21 577,644 8,139 1,009,141 14,219
5, 21 11,998,335 169,057 12,640,497 178,105
23 1,280,458 18,042 642,637 9,055
(121,697,872) (1,714,723)  (45,079,748) (635,174)
(3,655,437) (51,505)  (13,836,671) (194,959)
(30,393,035) (428,238)  (17,081,744) (240,682)
1,997,276 28,142 (1,273,741) (17,947)
7,804,474 109,965 26,120,327 368,035
(91,200,647) (1,285,017)  (20,169,157) (284,183)
92,116,127 1,297,916 22,779,194 320,959
25,164,281 354,565 38,617,744 544,124
44,448,577 626,280 (35,368,920) (498,348)
(75,416, 256) (1,062,615)  (45,292,716) (638,174)
412,576 5,813 1,671,435 23,551
(577,644) (8,139) (1,009,141) (14,219)
(75,581,324) (1,064,941)  (44,630,422) (628,843)

8 (3,319,917) (46,778)
(49,670,789) (699,861)  (26,537,000) (373,906)

12(b) (18,000,000) (253, 620)
(70,990, 706) (1,000,259)  (26,537,000) (373,906)
22 252,748,593 3,561,228 73,237,000 1,031,909
(12,004,309) (169,141)  (12,235,019) (172,391)
240,744,284 3,392,087 61,001,981 859,518
94,172,254 1,326,887 (10,165,441) (143,231)
18 219,027,869 3,086,103 229,193,310 3,229,334
313,200,123 4,412,990 219,027,869 3,086,103
18 313,200,123 4,412,990 219,027,869 3,086,103
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33 16

2.1

www.manulife.com

2.2
2018

39

2018

2018
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16
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16 Covid-19

16
37
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2018
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2020 2019
412,576 1,671,435
1,023,728,547 1,074,938,070
(385,618,504) (429,851,230)
638,522,619 646,758,275
5,915,342 6,556,709
85,735,877 86,624,622
18,118,595 7,533,150
(3,567,592) (1,283,050)
106,202,222 99,431,431
744,724,841 746,189,706

2020 2019
539,001,665 506,772,156
20,635,435 19,185,123
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30,786,910 25,221,315
24 96,891,942 81,280,057
24 38,700,622 39,266,719
21 11,998,335 12,640,497
1,030,741 1,038,253
21 577,644 1,009,141
383

2020 2019
224,811 225,811
21,961,732 18,168,973
22,186,543 18,394,784

2019
2020 2019
% %
(135,141,733) (57,700,588)

16.5% (22,298, 386) 16.5 (9,520,597) 16.5
(1,044,022) 0.8 (1,357,618) 2.3
1,828,761 1.9) 1,618,157 (2.8)
21,513,647 (15.9) 9,260,058  (16.0)
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2019
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2020 2019
3,319,917 -
3,319,917 -
2020 12 31
12 31
7,720,276 951,626 8,671,902
(7,720,276) (951,626) (8,671,902)
12 31
7,720,276 951,626 8,671,902
(7,720,276) (951,626) (8,671,902)
2020 2019
825,000 825,000
560,000 560,000
88,140,384 84,484,947
89,525,384 85,869,947
2020 2019
366,240, 358 316,569,569

2019 2,835,873
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17
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511,500,000 100
7,374,989 100
100,000 100
2,485,800 2019 6,779,431
111,361,055 2019 108,875,255
13,246,285 2019 11,822,890
37,231,172 2019 23,984,888
2020 2019
1,141,135,816 1,123,135,816
49 - 49 49
)
) 49 100 49 60
28
11,529,400 49 6,470,600
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627,834,806
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2020

1,071,288,886
149,836,836
329,629,614
45,916,951
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2019

938,468,901
102,027,793
272,762,184

33,904,356

2020

29,179,785
5,448,383
(3.390,928)
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14.
2020 2019
80,350,081 57,948,204
- 909,672 1,690,000
- 2,596,765 920,036
12,097,905 5,003,148
95,954,423 65,561,388
)
)
2019
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
0% 0% 0% 0%
72,153,846 51,654 23,748,923 95,954,423
15.
2020 2019
175,400 574,727
3,278,758 4,876,707
3,454,158 5,451,434
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16.
2020 2019
- 16,600,865 _
_ 213,234 2,835,873
_ 35,803,842 63,068,885
- 11,781,296 6,298,953
64,399,237 72,203,711
- 60,033,004 27,973,986
- - 932,530
- 100,000 100,000
- 45,911,077 32,588,988
106,044,081 61,595,504
17.
111,369,804 2019 20,169,157
18.
2020 2019
313,200,123 219,027,869
19.
2020 2019
102,101,286 12,713,297
12,794,035 10,065,897
114,895,321 22,779,194
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20.

21.

2019

2019 12 31

2020 12 31

2019

2019 12 31

2020 12 31

2020

2020

2020

7,939,521
199,430,844
47,266,000

2019

781,564
184,639,791
44,050,729

254,636,365

229,472,084

2020

61/126

37,921,489
(12,640,497)

25,280,992
(1,284,322)

(11,998, 335)

11,998,335

37,921,489
1,009,141
(13,244,160)

25,686,470
(1,284,322)
577,644

(12,581,953)

12,397,839

12,397,839

2019
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577,644 1,009,141
11,998,335 12,640,497
12,575,979 13,649,638
2020 2019
1,571,246,936
2019 3 318 9% 943 1,624,693,436 1,371,944,843
301,000,000
2019300000000 301,000,000 301,000,000
1,925,693,436 1,672,944,843
2019 1,245,261,343  1,298,707,843  1,298,707,843
73,237,000 73,237,000 73,237,000
gg;g 12 3 1,318,498,343  1,371,944,843  1,371,944,843
252,748,593 252,748,593 252,748,593
2020 12 31 1,571,246,936  1,624,693,436  1,624,693,436
2019 2019 29 46,800,000
46,800,000
2019 2019 26 2019 11 22 15,660,000
10,777,000 15,660,000
10,777,000
2020 16 2020 21 77.524,800
77,524,800
2020 27 2020 26,356,793
26,356,793
2020 11 17 48,063,000
48,063,000
2020 12 17 100,804,000
100,804,000
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10
73,600,000
2020 2019

20.12 220,349 20.29 254,629

24.38 99,088 22.60 44,830

16.62 (9,405) 17.57 (52,497)

- - 19.48 (26,613)

12 31 21.51 310,032 20.12 220,349

2020
*

2021 2032 24.38 99,088
2020 2031 22.60 44,830
2019 27 2030 27 24.73 19,037
2018 28 2029 28 24.61 17,690
2017 23 2026 23 17.59 50,720
2016 24 2025 24 22.02 30,896
2015 25 2024 25 21.20 13,726
2014 19 2023 19 15.52 13,926
2013 21 2022 21 12.64 20,119
310,032
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2019
*
2020 2031 22.60 44,830
2019 27 2030 27 24.73 19,037
2018 28 2029 28 24.61 17,690
2017 23 2026 23 17.59 50,720
2016 24 2025 24 22.02 30,896
2015 25 2024 25 21.20 13,726
2014 19 2023 19 15.52 13,926
2013 21 2022 21 12.64 20,119
2012 22 2021 22 18.91 3,437
2011 23 2020 23 19.48 5,968
220,349
*
2020 12 31 1,280,458 2019 642,637
4,413,287 2019 5,640,052
2020 12 31 29,506,452 2019 24,578,678
2020 12 31 34,203,920 2019 22,517,660
24.
2020 2019
)
- - 16,558,128
- 9,398,908 13,380,897
- 302,937,507 459,806,417
)
- - 39,536,884
- 6,507,371 6,896,585
- 144,142 482,947
- 179,965,278 232,798,909
)
- 21,294,938 44,684,157
- 58,173,088 58,705,485
- 27,749,839 27,852,344
)
- 121,900 -
- 96,770,042 81,280,057
)
21,868,281 24,189,058
)
- 514,952 2,371,211
- 5,544,583 13,399,917
- 2,174,038 -
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2020 2019
22,186,543 18,394,784
- 89,525 89,525
95,954 - 95,954
3,454 - 3,454
64,399 - 64,399
111,370 - 111,370
313,200 - 313,200
588,377 89,525 677,902
114,895
254,636
92,722
462,253
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26.

2019

- 85,870 85,870
65,561 - 65,561
2,257 - 2,257
72,204 - 72,204
20,169 - 20,169
219,028 - 219,028
379,219 85,870 465,089
22,779
229,472
61,596
313,847

2020 2019 2020 2019
88,140 84,485 88,140 84,485
825 825 825 825
560 560 560 560
89,525 85,870 89,525 85,870
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88,140 - 88,140
- 825 825

560 - 560
88,700 825 89,525
84,485 - 84,485
- 825 825

560 - 560
85,045 825 85,870

2019
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2020
12 31 313 2019 219
1.21 2019 1.17

2020
114,895 - - - 114,895
- 225,365 29,271 - 254,636
106,044 - - - 106,044
220,939 225,365 29,271 - 475,575
2019
22,779 - - - 22,779
- 203,377 26,095 - 229,472
61,596 - - - 61,596
84,375 203,377 26,095 - 313,847
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2020 2019

5% (237) (237) 5 (112) 112)

56 510 510 5% 60 60

5% 107 107 5 (496) (496)

5% (192) (192) 5 (130) (130)

5% (1,007) (1,007) 5 (914) (914)
2020

1,995 16,328 10,398 - 148 28,869

(6,742)  (6,133) (8,254)  (3.842) (20,298)  (45,269)

(4,747) 10,195 2,144  (3,842) (20,150)  (16,400)
2019

1,968 1,206 2,876 - 4 6,054

(4,214) - (12,805) (2,598)  (18,287)  (37,904)

(2,246) 1,206 (9,929) (2,598)  (18,283)  (31,850)
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2020 12 31
2019 12 31
) 3,000,000
385,000 2020 12 31 2019 12
31
28.
2020 2019
46,523,890 -
29.
2020 12 31 486,826,875,151 2019  378,678,904,701
2020 12 31 107,913,426 2019
76,307,340 1,023,728,547 2019  1,074,938,070
30.
2,300,000 17,834,000 2021 20
1,925,693,436 1,943,527,436
2021 20 11,529,400 6,470,600 18,000,000
31.
32.
2021 26
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2020

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Intangible asscts

Plant and equipament

Rigat-of-use assats

Financial investments at fair value through profit or loss
Investment in subsidiorics

Investment in joint ventures

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Right-ofuse assels

Accounts receivable

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Due from related parties

Cliznt bank balanees

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued lizbilities

Lease ligbilities

Due to related parties
Total current liahilities

NET CURRENT ASSSETS

MOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lease lizhilities
MET ASSETS

EQUITY

Share capital
Share option resarve
Accumulated loss

Total equity

Motes

]

g
21
10, 26
1
12

21
14
16

17
13

19

21
16

2]

g M

2020 2019
HKS HKS
3,319.917 .
. 25,280,992
89,525,384 B5,869,947
366,240,358 316,569,569
1,141,135,816 1,123,135,816
1600221475 1,550,836,324
11,998,335 =
95,954,423 65,561,388
3,454,158 5,451,434
64,399,237 72,203,711
111,369,804 20,169,157
313,200,123 219,027,869
600,376,080 382,413,559
114,895,321 22,779,194
254,636,365 228,472,084
12,397,839 12,636,114
106,044,081 61,595,504
487,973,606 326,482,896
112,402,474 55,930,663
_ 13.050,356
1,712,623,949 1,503.736,631
1,925,693 436 1,672,944, 843
7,231,505 5,951,047
(220,300,992) (85,159.259)
712,623,045 1,593,736,631

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stotements.

Michael Floyd Dommermuth
Director
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2020

Notes

REVEMNUE 4
Other income and gains 4
Ccoupancy costs
Salerics and other staff costs, directors’

remuneration inchisive
Other operating expenses
Finance costs on lease liabilities 5,21
LOSS BEFORE TAX 5
Income tax charge 7

LOSS AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR

2020 2019

HES HK$
638,522,619 646,758,275
106,202,222 99,431,431
(38,700,622) {39,266,719)
{590,424,011) (551,178,593)
(250,164,297) (212,435,841}
(577,644) (1,009,141)
(135,141,733) (57.700,588)
(135,141,733) (57,700,588)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HOMG XONG) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 Dacember 2020

At | January 2019

Share issuance

Shere aplion arrngenents

Total comprehensive
income [or the yeer

At 31 December 2019 and
I January 2020
Share issuance
Share option arrangements
Total comprehensive
income for the year

A3 December 2020

The accompanying noics are e integral part of these financial statemente,

Motes

(]
(3]

Share
Share option Accumulaled Toral
capital reserve Jovss equity
HKS HKE HK$ HES
1,599,707 843 5308410 (27458671} 1,577,557,582
73,237,000 . - 73,237,000
- 642,637 - 642,637
= - (S7,700,588) (57,700,588}
1,672,944 843 5951047  (85,159,259) [,563,736,631
252,748,593 - - 252743,593
- 1,280,458 - 1,280,458

(135,141, 7133)

(135,141,733)

1.925.693,430

7.231.503

(220,300,952)

1,712,623.949
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MAMNULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONMG) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2020

Motes 2020 2019
HES HEE
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Loss belore tax (135, 141,733) {57,700,588)
Adjustments for;
Interest income 4 {412,576) (1,671,435
Imterest on bease labilitics 52 577,644 1,00% 141
Depreciation aof right-of-use assel 5,21 11,998,235 12,640,497
Share opfion expense 2 1,280,458 542,637
(121,697.872) (45,079, 74E)
Increase in financial investments at fair value
through profit or loss (3,655.437) (13,836,671
Increase it accounis receivakle (30,393,035) (17,081,744}
Decraase f(increase) in prepayiments, deposits and
ather receivables 1,997,276 {1.273.741)
Decrease in due from related parties 7804474 26,120,327
Increase in clicmt bank balances (91,200,647) (20,169,157)
Increase in accounts payable 92.116,127 22,779,194
[nerease in accroed liabilities 25,164,281 18,617.744
[ngraase / (Decrease) in due to related parties 44,448,577 (35.368.9200
Cash Mows used in operations (75,416 256) (45292 716)
Interest received 412,576 1,671,435
Interest on lease liabilities (577,644) {1,009, 141)
et cash flows used [n operating activities (75,581,329} (44,650,422}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions o intangible awscls g (3319.917) -
Capital injection to a subsidiary (49.670,789) (26,537,000}
Capital injection to a joint vennre 121} (1 £.000.000% -
Mt cash Rows used in investing activities (70,550, 708) 537
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Procesds from issuc af shares 22 252,748,593 73,237 000
Principal portion of lease liahilitics (12 004,300 (12.235.019)
Met cash flows generated from financing
activities 240,744 284 61,001,281
MET INCREASE / (DECREASE) TN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 94,172,254 (10,1654411
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of vear I8 219,027,369 229,193,310
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT ENDOF YEAR 313200,123 219,027,869
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 18 313,200,123 219,027.869

The accompanying noles are a integral parl of these financial statements,
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MANULIFE IMVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

[ CORPORATE INFORMATION

MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED (ihe “Company™} is &
limited liability company incorporsted in Hong Kong. [is registered office is located ot 16/F, Lee
Garden One, 13 Hyvsan Avenue, Causewsy Bay, Hong Kong.

During the vear, the Company's principal aciivitics consisted of dealing in securities, dealing in futures
contracts, advising on securities, advising on futures contracts and providing asset management
services,

In the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company of the Company is Manulife [nvestment
Management Intemational Holdings Limited, which is incorporated in Barbodos, and the ultimate
holding company of the Company is Manulife Financial Corporation ("MFC”), which is incorporated
in Canada and ils sharcs are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

i BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRS") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Iong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS") and Interpretations) issued by the Heng Keng Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA™, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
Hong Keng Companies Ordinance.  They have been prépared under 1he historical cost convention,
except for financial investments at fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured at fair
value, They are presented in Hong Kong dollars which is also the Company's functionel currency.

Consolidated fnancial stalements have not been prepared and the equity method has not been applied
in respeet of the Company's interests in a joint veniure as the Company is a wholly-owned subsidizry
of MFC, which prepares consolidated financial stztements In accordance with Intemnational Financial
Reporting  Stendards. The consolidated financial statements of MFC are available wt
wavw.manulife.com.

22 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Company has adopted the Corceprual Framework for Finaneinl Reporting 2008 and the following
revised standards for the first time for the currert year's financial satements.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Dafinition af a Business
Amendments 1o HEFRS 9,

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 Interest Rate Benclmark Reformt
Amendments to HEAS | and HEAS B Definition of Material

The nature and the impact of the Concepive! Framewark for Fingnelal Reporting 2018 and the
application of the revised standaeds in the current year does not have material impact on the Company’s
financial statements.

10
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MAMNULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

22 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES {continued)

Congepiual Framewark for Finoncial Reporting 2008 (the "Conceprual Framework™) scts out a
comprehensive set of concepts for financial reporting and standand setting, and provides guidance for
preparers of financial sietements in developing consistent accounting policies and assistance to all
parties 1o understand and interpret the standards. “The Conceptual Framework includes new chapters on
mensurement and reporting fnancial performance, new poidence on the derecopnition of assets and
liabilities, and updated definitions and recognition eriteria for assets and liabilities. It also clarifies the
roles of stewardship, prodenes and measurement uncertainty in financial reporting. The Concepual
Framewark is not a standard, and none of the concepts contained therein override the concepls or
requiremnents in any standard. The Conceptual Framewok did not have any significant impact on the
financial position and performance of the Company.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify and provide additional guidance on the definition of a business. The
ameéndments clasify that for an integrated set of aclivities and asses 1o be considered 2 businzss, it must
include, at 2 minimum, an input amd a substantive process that topgether significmtly contribule o the
ability to create outpul, A business can exist without including all of the inputs and processes needed to
creale oulputs. The emendments remove the sssessment of whether market participants ore capable of
eequiring the business and continue to produce owtputs. Instead, the focus is on whether acquired inputs
and acquired substantive processes together signiticantly contribute to the ability to create owtputs. The
amendments have also narrowad die definition of owpuis 1o focus on goods or services provided (o
customers, investment income or other income from ordinary activities, Furtharmore, the amendments
provide guidance to assess whether an acquired process is substentive and introduce an optional fur valoe
concentration test to permit a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is
not 4 business. The Company hes applied prospectively o transactions o other events that ooour on or
after 1 Januery 2020, The amendmenis did not have any impact on the financial position and performance
af the Company.

Amendments to HEFRS 9, HEAS 39 and HEFRS 7 address issues affecting Gnancial repenting in the
period before the replacement of an existing inlerest rate benchmark with an alternative risk-free rae
("RFR"™). The amendnents provide temporary reliefs whick enable hedge accounting to continue during
the period of uncertainty before the introduction of the alternative RFR. In addition, the smendmenis
require companies o provide additional information to investors about their hedging relationships which
are directly affected by these unceriainties. The amendmenta did not have any impact on the financial
position and performance of the Company as the Company does mot have any interest rate hedging
relationships.

Amendments to HEAS 1 and HEAS & provide a new definition of materizl, The new definition states
that informetion 5 material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expecied to
influence decisions that the primary users of generel purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements. The amendments clarify that materialicy will depend on the namre or
magnitude of information, or both. The amendments did not have any significant impact on the
financial position and performance of the Company.

11
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Decernber 2020

23 ISS5UED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Company has not applied the following revised standards ther have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements,

Amendments w HKFRS 3 Reference to the Coneaprual Framework
Amendments to HKFRS 9,
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16 Tnterest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2
Amendments 10 HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribuiion af Assels bafween an fnvestor
and HKAS 28 (2011) and its Associare or Joint Venture
Amendment to HKFRS 16 Convid-19-Related Rent Concessiony’
Amendments o HEKAS 1 Clossification of Ligbilities as Cwrent or Non-
curveni’
Amendments to HKAS 16 Praperty, Plost and Eguipinent: Proceeds befeve
Intended Use®
Amendments to HKAS 37 Chrerous Confracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract®
Annual Emprovements o HEKFRSs Antendmeants to anumbar of HKFRS:
2018-2020 Cvcle

Effective fior annual periods beginning on or after | June 2020

Effective for annual perieds beginzing on or afler | January 2021

Effective for annual periods beginzing on or after | January 2022

Effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2023

Mo mandatory effective date yei determined but aveilable for adoption

As a consequence of the amendments to HKAS |, Homg Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of
Financial Stalements = Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause was revised in Gctober 2020 1o align the corresponding wording
with no change in conclusion

= ow R o he omer

Further information about these standands that are expesied 1o be appliceble to the Company is
deseribad below,

Amendments to HEKFRS 3 are intended to replace a reference to the previous Frawewark for the
Prepavation and Preseniotion gf Fingneial Stavements with o reference to the Concepinal Framewark
fow Financial Reporting issued in June 2018 without significantly changing its requirements. The
amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an exeeption to its recognition principle for an entity 1o refer o the
Conceptue! Framework to determine what constitutes an asset or a liahility. The exception specifies
that, for liabilities and cantingent liabilities that would be within the seope of HIKAS 37 or HE(IFRIC)
Int 21 if they were incurred separately rather than assumed in a business eombination, an entity applying
HEFRS 3 should refer to HEAS 37 or HE{FRIC)-Int 21 raspectively instead of the Conceplual
Framcwork. Furthermare, the amendments clarify that conlingent assets do not qualify for recognition
at the acquisition date. The Company expects to adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January
2022, Since the amendments apply prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the date of first application, Mhe Company will not be affected by these amendments
an the date of transition.

12
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MAMULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HOMNG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

23 1SSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HOMNG KOMNG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continuzd)

Amcndments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HEFRS 16 eddress issues not dealt
with im the previous amendments which affect financial reporting when an existing inferest rafe
benclimark is replaced with an alternative RFR. The Phase 2 amendments provide a practical expedient
1o allow the effective interest rate 1o be updated without adjusting the carmying emount when sccounting
for changes in the basis for desennining the contractual cash flows of financial assets and Habilities, if
the change iz 2 direct consequence of the interest mate benchmark reform and the new basis for
determining the contractual cash flows is economically eguivalent 1o the previous basis immediately
preceding the change.  In addition, the amendmenls permil changes required by the intorest relc
benchmark reform to be made 10 hedge desiprations and hedge documentation withour the hedging
relationship being discontinued. Any gains or losses that could arise on ransition are dealt with trough
the normal requirements of HKFRS 9 wo measure and recognise hedge ineffectivensss. The amendments
also provide & temporary relief to entities from having to meet the separately identifiable requirement
when an RFR is designated 25 a risk component, The relief allows an entity, upon designetion of the
hedge, to assume that the separately identifiable requirement is met, provided the entity reasongbly
expects the RFR risk component to become separately idemtifiable within the next 24 months.
Furthermore, the amendments require an entry to disclose additional information to enable users of
financial statements to undersiand the efTect of increst mate benchmark reform on an endity's financial
instruments and risk managemen strategy. ‘The amendmenis are effective for annual periods baginning
on or after 1 January 2021 and shall be applicd retrospoetively, bul entities are not required to restate
the comparative information.

The Company did not have any interest-bearing bank borrowings dercminated in Hong Kong dollars
and forcign currencies based on the Hong Kong Interbank Offersd Rate and the London Interbank
Oifered Rate ("LIBOR") as a1 31 December 2020, The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an inconsistency between the requirements
in HKFRS 10 and in HEAS 28 (2011} in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an
investor and its essociate or joint venture, The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss
when ihe sale or contribution of assets between an investor end its essociale or joint venture constitoes
a business. For a transaction involving assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting
from the transection is recognised in the investor's prafit or loss only o the extent of the unrelatad
investor's interest in that associate or joint venture, The amendments are to be applied prospectively.
The previous mandatory effective date of amendments fo HKFRS 10 and HEAS 28 (201 1) wes remaoved
by the HKICPA in January 2006 and a new mandatory effective date will be determined afier the
eompletion of a broader review of accounting for associates and joint vemtures. However, the
amendmenls are available for adoption now.
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2020

23 ISSUED BUT NOT ¥ET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REFORTING STANDARDS
{continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 16 provides a practical expedient for lessees to elect not fo apply lease
modification accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of the covid-19 pandemic,
The practical expedient applies only fo rent concessions eccurming as a direet consequence of the
pandemic and oniy if (i) the change in lease paymenis resulis in revised consideration for the lease that
is substantially the same s, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately preceding the
change; (i) any reduction in lease pavments affects only payments originally due on or before 30 June
2021; and (7ii) there is no subsiantive change to other terms and conditions of the lease. The amendment
is effccrive for annual periods beginning on or after | June 2020 with earlier application permitted and
shall be applied retrospectively. The Company has not early adopted the amendment on 1 January 2020,
The mmendments are not expected to have any significant impact on the Company's financial
statements.

Amendmenis to HKAS | clarly the requirements for classifying labilities as current er non-current
The amendments specify that if an entity*s right to defer settlement of a liability is subject to the entity
complyving with specified conditions, the entity has a right to defer setllement of the liability at the end
of the reporting period if it complies with those conditions at thal date. Classification of a lighility is
unaffected by the likelihood that the entity will exercise its right 1o defer settlement of the liakility. The
amendments also clarify the situations that are considerad a settlement of a liability. The amendments
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2023 and shall be applicd
retrospectively. Earlier application is permitied. The amendments are not expected fo have any
sipnifcant impact on the Company's financial statements,

Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of properly, plant
and equipment any procesds from selling flems produced while bringing that asset to the location and
condition necessary for it o be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Instead,
an entity recognises the proceeds from selling any such ilems, and the cost of those items, in profic or
loss, The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2022 and shall
be applied retrospectively only 10 items of property, plant and equipment made available for use on or
alter the beginning of the sarliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first
applies the amendments, Earlier application is permitted, The amendments are not expected 1o have any
significant impact on the Company's financial stalements.
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MAMULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (1 IONG KONG]) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

11 December 2020

23 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HOMNG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STAMNDARDS
{continued)

Amendments to HEAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is onerous under
HEAS 37, the cost of [ul [lling the contrect comprises the costs that relate divectly to the contract, Costs
that relate directly te a contract include both the ineremental costs of fulfilling that contract (eg., dineet
labour and materiats) and an allecation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling that contract (2.8,
an allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment usad in fulfiliing
the contract as well &5 contract management and supervision costs), General and administrative costs
do not relate direcily to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the
counterparty under the contract. The amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after
1 January 2022 and sha!l be applied to contracts for whick an enlity has not yet fulfilled all its
obiligations at the beghining of the annual repoming period in which it first applies the amendments,
Earlier application is permitted. Any cumulative eifeer of initially applying the amendments shall be
recognised o an adjustment to the opening equity ar the date of inidal application without restating the
comparative information. The emendments are not expected W have any significant impact on the
Company”s financial statements,

Annuai improvements to HKFRSs 201 8-2020 sets out amendinen:s to HKFRS |, HKFRS 9, Wustrative
Exemples aceomparying HKFRS 16, and HKAS 41. Details of the amendments that are expected to be
applicable to the Company are 25 follows:

s« HKFRS 9 Finencial Instruments: clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing
whether the terms of & new or modified fAnancial liakility are substantally difTerent from e
terms of the original financia! liability. These fees include only those paid or received between
the barrower and the lender, including foes paid or received by cither the borrower or lender en
the other's behalf. An entity applies the amendment to financial liabilities that zre modified or
exchanged on or efter the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first
applies the amendment, The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022, Eardier application is permitted. The amendment is not expected to have a
significant impact on the Company®s linancial stalements.

= HKFRS 16 Leases: removes the illustration of pavments from the lessor relating 1o leasehold
improvements in lllustrative Example 13 accompenying HKFRS 16. This removes potential
eonfusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives when applying HKXFRS 16,
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MAMULIFE TWVESTMENT MAMNAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiazi
A subsidiary s an ety (including & strucured entity), directly or indirectly, conirolled by the
Company. Control is achieved when the Company is exposed, or has rights, te variable returns from
its involvement with the investes and has the ability w affect those returns through is power over the
investee (i.e., existing righte thar give the Company the current ability 1o direct the relevant activities
of the invesiee),

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than 2 majority of the voting or similar rights of an
investee, the Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power
over an investe, including:

{#) the contractuzl errangement with the cther vote helders of the investee;
(b} rights arising from other contractual armngements; and
{g) the Company's voting rights and potential voting rights,

The tesults of subsidiasies are included in profit or loss 1o the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company's investments in subsidiaries thet are not classified as held for sale in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Mon-current Assels Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are stated
at eost less any impainment losses.

lvestroents in an associale and joint veniures

An zssocinte is an entity in which the Company has a long term interest of generally not less than 20%
of the equity voring rights and over which it is in a position to exescise significant influerce. Significant
influznce is the power to paricipate in the financial and operating polizy decisions of the investes, bul
is not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture, Joint contrel is the contractually agreed
sharing of contral of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions abouwt the relevant activities
require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control,

If an investrent in an associate becomes an invesiment in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained
irterest is mol remcasured.  Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the equity
method. In all other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint control over
the: joimt venture, the Company measures and recognises any retained invesiment at its fair value. Any
difference between the carrying amount of the associaie or jeint venture upen loss of significant
influence or joint control and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal is
recognised in profit or loss.

The results of an associare and joint ventures are includad in profit or loss to the extent of dividends
received and receivable, The Company's investments in an associate and a joint venture arc trented s

non-current assets and are stated a1 cost less any impeirment losses, When en investment in an associale
or & joint venturs is classified as held for sale, it s accounted for in accordance with HEKFRS 5.

i6
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3[ December 2020

14 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lizbility in an order]y
transaction between market participants at the meesurcment date. The fair velue measurement is besed
of the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or lisbility, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
edvantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantzgeous market must be
geccssible by the Company, The fair value of an asset or a linbility is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participanis
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset lzkes inte account a market participant's ability to
peneraie economic benelits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it fo another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valvation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are availehle to measure foir value, meximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assers and labilities Tor which fair value is measured or disclosad in the financial stalements ame
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based an the lowest leve] input that is
significant to the fair value messurement 25 8 whole:

Level | - based on queted prices (unadjusted] in active markets for fdentical assets or liabilities

Lewvel 2 - basad on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 —based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level inpul that is significant 1o the fair
value measurement is unabservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company delermines whether iransfers have occormed between levels in the hicrarchy by reasscssing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuz measurement as a
whole) al the end of each reporting period.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUMTING POLICIES {continued)

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is roguired
{other than deferred tax assels, financial assels), (he asset's recoverable ameunt is estimated, An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value
less costs of disposal, and is determined for en individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that arc largely independent of thoss from other assets or groups of assets, in which easc the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only il the currying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amouni. [n asscssing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are disceunted to their present value
using & pre-tax discount rate thar reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset, An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in the perad in which it
arizes in those expense catepories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,

An assessment is made at the end of cach reporting perdod as to whether there &5 an indication that
previously recognised impeirment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.  [f such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has Been a change in the estimates uied 1o determing
the recoverable amount of thal asset, but net to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A roversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the
peried in which it arises.

Related parties
A parly is considered to be related to the Company ift

(@)  theparly is a person of o close member of that parson's family and that parson

(0] inas cantrol or joint control over the Company;

{ii) has significant influence over the Company: or

(i} is & member of the key menagement personne! of the Company or of a pareni of the
Company;

by  the perty is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:

(i the entity and the Company are members of the same group;

(i}  one entity is an associsle or joint venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

{iii)  the entity and the Company ane jeint venturcs of the same third party;

{iv)  onc entity is 2 joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associatc of the
third entity;

i) the entity is a past-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Company or an enlity related to the Company;

(i) the entity is controllad or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

{vii)  apersen identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

{viii) the enfity, or any member of a proup of which it s a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Company or to the parent of the Company.

18

83/126



EDINETOOOO
o o =<0 )
OOoooooooooooooood

MAMULIFE INWESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MNOTES TO FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

24  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Costs related 1o the development of internally developed software are capitalized as intangible assats
with finite useful lives, Software intangible assets are amaortized on a straijght-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of three to 10 years after they have been put into operation. Finite life intangible
asseis are assessed for indicators of impairment @t each neporiing period,

JpImEn 1 n
Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. When
an iem of plant and eguipment is classified as held for sale or when it is pert of a disposal group
classified as held for sale, it is not depreciated and is accounted for in accordance with HEKFRS 5. The
cost of an item ef plant 2nd cquipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for nis imtended use,

Cxpenditure incurred afler items of plant and egquipment have been put into operation, such 25 repairs
and maintenanee, is normally cherged te profit or less in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for 2 major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.  Where significant parts of plant and equipment arg
required 1o he replaced al intervals, the Company recognises such pants as individual assets with specifie
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation 15 caleulated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of plant and
equipment 1o its residual value over its estimated wseful life. The principal annual rates used for this

purpose are as follows:
Fumniture and equipment 16% 1o 334%
Motor vehicles 20% to 3334%

Where pants of an item of plant and equipment have different wsefil lives, the cost of that item is
allocated on 2 reasoneble basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and edjusted if appropriate, at least at each
{inancial year cnd,

An item of plant and eguipment and any significant pant initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss

on disposal o retirement recognised in profit or loss in the yeer the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the camying amount of Gwe relevant assel.
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24

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A conlract is,
or contains, a lease ifthe contract convevs the right to conrol the use of an identified asset for a period
of ime in exchange for consideration.

Company ai o lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shor-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizses lease liabilities 1 make lease
pavments and righl-of-use assels representing ihe right to use the underlying assets.

{g) Right-of-use assets
Right-of-use assels are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that is the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assels arc measured at cost, less any
sccumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasuremeni of lease
linhilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amouni of lease labilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any leasc
incentives received.

(B) Leaze liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the lease at the present value of lease
payments o be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including
in-substance fixed paymenis) less any lease incentives rocciveble, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or & rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
The lease payments also includs the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be
exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, il the lease tenn
reflects the Company exercising the option to lerminate. The varizble lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recognised as an expense in the pericd in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment oCcurs,

In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing
rale al the l=ase commencement date because the intersst rate implicit in the lease is not readiky
geterminable, After the commencement date, the amown of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made, In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in
lease payments (e.g., & change to future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or rate)
or a change in asessement of an option 1o purchese the underlying assel,
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Leases (continued)

Leazes where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor arc
zecounted for as operating leases. Where the Company is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
Izases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged 1o pn:lﬁl or loss on the straig,h't-“nc
basis over the leose terms.

Investnients arnd other financial agsats

Iniitaf recognition wd measurenent

Financial assets are classified, at inftial recognition, as subsequently measured at amaortised cost, fair
value threugh other comprehiensive income, and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of [inancial assets at initial reeognition depends on the financizl asset’s contractual
cash Now charactenistics and the Company™s business mode] for managing them, With the exception
of irade receivables (hal do nol contain a significant financing component or far which the Company
has applied the practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing componznt, the
Company initially messores a financial asset al its Tuir value, plos in the case of o financial asset not at
fair value thzough profit or loss, transaction cosis, Trade receivables that do not contein & sipnificant
financing component or for which the Company has gpplied the prectical expedient are messured at the
transaction price determined under HKFRS 15 in accordance with the pelicies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

In order for 2 firancial asset to be classified and measured al amortised cost or fair value through ether
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash fows that are solely payments of principal and
interest {"SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash Qows that arc not
ESPPI are classified and meazured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespeetive of the business maodel.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assels refers to how it mansges ns financial
aszels in order o generate cash flows, The buciness model detesmines whether cash Mows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both, Financiai assets classified
and measursd at amortised cost are held within a business model with the ohjeetive 1o hold finencial
assels in order to collect contractua] cash flows, while financial asscts classified and measured al [air
walue through other comprehensive income are held within a business model with the objective of both
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets which are not held within the
aforementioned business models are classified and measured at Tair value through profit or loss,

Al regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Company commits to purchass or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are punchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

-ﬁib&'qrrmrr mersurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Finameial asrets af amortised cost {deli instruments)
Financial assets al amontised cost are subseguently measured wsing the effective interest method and

are subject to impairment, Gains and losses are recognised in the statenent of profit or loss when the
asset is derceognised, modified or impeired.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinued)

Invesunents and other financial assats (eontinued)

Financial arsets af fair value threugh other comprehensive income (debr instrumants)

For debt investments at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income, foreipn
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss and computed in the same manner as for [inancial assets measured at amonised cost, The remaining
fair value changes are recognised in other comprehensive incoime. Upon derecognition, the cumulative
fair value ¢hange recognised in other comprehensive income is recycled to the staiement of profit or
loss.

Financial assers designated af fair valve threwgh ather comprelensive lncame feguity invesinienis)
Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify imevocably its equity investments as equily
investments designated at fair value through other comprehensive income when they meet the definition
of cquity under HKAS 32 Financial Instraments: Presenfolion and are not held for trading, The
elasgification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis,

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to the statement of profit or loss, Dividends
are recogrised as other income in the statement of profit or loss when the right of payment has besn
established, it is probable that the cconomic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably, except when the Company benefits
from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the finencial asset, in which case, such gains are
recorded in other comprehensive income. Equity investments designated @t fair value through other
comprehensive income ave not subject (o impairment essessment.

Fingneial assers ar foiv value trough profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at
fair valee with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

This category includes derivative instruments and cquity investments which the Company had not
irevocably elected 10 classify et fair value through other comprehensive income. Dividends on equity
invesmments classified as financial assefs at fair value profit or loss are also recognised as other income
in the siatement of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, it is probable thar the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliakly.

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, is separated
{rom the host and 2ccounted for as & separate derivative if the economic characteristics and risks are
not closely releted to the host; a sepasate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative
would meet the definition of a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured al fair value through
profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair valuz with changes in fair value recognised
in the statement of profit or lozs. Reassessment only ocowrs if there is either a change in the terms of
the contract that significanily modifics the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a
reclassification of a financial assel outl of the fair value through profit or 1055 category.

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract conteining a finencial asset host 15 not acceunted for

separately, The financial asset host together with the embedded derivative is required to be classified
in Its entirety as a financial asset at fair value through profit or Joss,
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impalmient of finanelal assats
The Company recognises an allowance for Expected Credil Losses ("ECLs") for all dehd instruments

not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLS are based on the difference between the contractual
cazh flows due in accordance with the contract end all the cash Nows that the Compeny expects 1o
receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash Mows
will include cash fows from the sale of collaterel held or other credic enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

Cleneral approcch

ECLs are recognised in two stapes. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
defrult events thay zre possible within the rext 12 months (a 12-menth ECL). Forthose credit exposures
for whtich thera has been a significant increase in credit sk since initial recognition, a loss allowance
is requited for eredit losses expested over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing
of the defanlt (a lifelime ECL),

At pach reporting dite, the Company assesses whather the credit risk on a financial instrument has
increased sipnificanily since inilial recognition. ‘When making the assessment, the Company compares
the risk of a default occurring on the lnancial instrument as a1 the reporting date with the risk of &
defaylt occurring on the financial instrument as st the dae of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information that iz available without undue cost or effort, including
historical and forward-looking informetion,

Simplified approach

For account receivables and contract assets that do not contzin a siprificant financing component or
when the Company applies the practical expedient of not sdjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Company applies the simplified approach in caloulating ECLs. Under the simplified
approach, the Company does not track chenges in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance
bazed on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established & provision matrix that is
bhased on its historical credit loss expesience, adjusted for forward-locking factors specific to the debtors
and the economic environment.

For trade receivables and contract assels thal confain a significent finencing component and leese
receivables, the Company chooses & its accounting pelicy to adopt the simplified approach in
calculating ECLs with policies as described abowve,

Derecopnilion of financial asscls
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
agsels) is primarily derccognised (e, removed from the Company's statement of financial position)
when:
¢ the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have sxpired; or
« the Company 2as transferred its rights to receive cash fows from the asset or bas assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to 2 third party under 2
"pass-through” arrangement; and either {a) the Company fas transfemed substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Company has neither transferred ner retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contral of the asset,
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continucd)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

When the Company has transfermed its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has enlered inlo a
pass-through arangement, it evaluates if and to what extent il has retained the risk end rewards of
ownership of the asset. When it has ncither transferred nor retained substartially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor wansferred conirol of the assel, the Company continues to recognize the
transfarred asset to the extent of the Company's comtinuing involvement. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The ransferred asset and the associsted liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of @ guarantes over the transferred aseel is measured al the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration tiar the
Company could be reguired 1o repay,

Fipancial liakilitizs st amortised cost

Finencial labilities including accrued liabilitles and amounts due to group companies, which are
classified as loans and borrowings, are initially stated at fair value plus directly sitributable transaction
costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immererial, in which case they are stated al cost,

CGiains and Josses are recognised in profit or loss when the labilities are derecopnised as well as through
the amortisation process,

nition ial lighiliti
A financial linhility is derecognised when the obligation under the lizbility is discharged or cancelled,
or expires, When an existing fingncial lighility is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing, lability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derccognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a
new linbility, and the difference between the respective camying amounts is recognised in prafit or loss.

Dffsetting of financiul instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilitics arc offset and the net amours: is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a curently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to sefile on a nel basis, or lo realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultameously.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Client bank balances

The Company maintains trust and segregated accounts with authorised financial institutions to held
clients' deposits arising from normal business wransections, The Company has classified the clienis'
manies 4 client wust bank balances under current assets in the statement of financial position as the
Company is allowed 10 retain some or all of the inlerest income on the clicnts’ monies and recognised
corresponding accounis payable to the respective customers in current liabilities on grounds that it is
liable for any loss or misappropriation of elients’ monics, The Company is not allowed 1o use the clisnts'
monies to sattle its own obligation,

Cash and cash equivaients

For the purpose of the stetement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprize cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liguid investments that are readily convertible into known
ameunls of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in valug, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafis which are repayable on demand and
fiorm an integral part of the Company®s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including teom deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Incaime tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. [ncome tax relating to items recopnised outside profit
or loss s recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current Iex gssets gnd liabilities anc imeaswred at the amount expected to be recavered from or paid w
the taxation authorities, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacied or substantively cnacted
iy the erd of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretation and practices prevailing in
the countries in which the Company operates,

Deferred fax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the
repocting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financizl
reporting purposcs.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Ineome tax {continued)

Dieferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

»  when the deferred tax liability arises from the initizl recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a transaction that is nol 2 business combination and, at the time of the fransaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor laxable profit or loss; and

s in respect of taxable emporary differenccs associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporery differences can be controlled
and it is prosable that the temposary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Dieferred tax assets are rocognisad for all dedustible wemporary differences, and the camyforward of

unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deaferred tax assets are recognised to the exlent that it is

probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difTerences, the

carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, excepts

» when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of 2n asset or liability in 4 transaction that s not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit ner taxable profit or loss; and

» in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associztes and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only recogrised 1o the extent that it is probaeble
that the termporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and faxahls profit will be
available against which the 2mpeorary differences can be wilised.

The carrying amaunt of deferned tax a3sets is raviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax assel 10 be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax assels are reassessed al the ond
of each reporting period and &rc recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sulficient
taxahle profit will be available 10 allow all or part of the defermed tax asset to be recovered.

Dieferred tax lizhilities are mensured at (e tax retes that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the lizbility is setled, based on tax rales (and Lex laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax azsets and deforred my Habilities are offset if' a legally enforceabls right exisis 1o sct off
current tax assels against curment tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the sams taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Revenue from confracts with cusiomers

Revenue from comtracts with customers is recognised when control of goods er services is transfzmed
to the customers at an amount that reflects the consideralion to which the Company expects o be
entitled in exchenge for those poods or services, Revenue are recognised on the following bases:
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinued)

R . 5
{1 invesiment advisory fees are recopniscd over time because the customer simultznzously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company;

ib) additional performance fees on invesimen! advisory services are recopnised upon the
achievement of specified performance targets;

] conmission on redemption of investment funds, as revenus at the point ofime that the relevant
contract motes are execuied;

() interest income, on an acernal basis wsing the effective interest method by applying the rate
that discounts the estimated future cash reeeipt through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(&) dividend ineome, when the shareholders' right to receive payment has been established.

Share-based payment transactiong .

The Manulife Financial Corporation, the Company's ultimate helding company, operates share oplion
schemes for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards 1o eligible participants who contribute to
the success of (he Manulife Financial Corpomtion group's operations. Employees (including directors)
of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment, whereby employees render
services as considesation for equity instruments ("cquity-settled trensactions™),

The cost of equity-settled ransactions with employees for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured
by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is detenmined using
ihe Black-Scholes option pricing model, further details of which are given in note 23 to the financial
statements. The cost of equity-settled mansactions is recognised in employes benefit expense, topether
with @ corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the performance andfor service
conditions are fulfilled.

The cumulative expenge recognised for equity-seniled 1ransactions at the end of each reporting period
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting periad has expired and the Company's best
estimate of the number of equity instruments thet will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to profit or
loss for a period represents the movement inthe cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and
end of thal period.

Service and non-market performance conditions are nol taken inta aceount when determining the grant
date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being mel is assessed as part of the
Company's best cstimate of the sumber of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market
performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any other condilions sttached 1o
an awerd, but without an associaled service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions.
Nan-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead 10 an immediate expensing
of an award unless there are 8150 sérvice andfor performance conditions.

For aveards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance andfor service conditions have not
been met, no expense is recognised. Where awards inelude 2 merkel or non-vesting condition, the

transactions are treated as vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied,
provided that all other performance andfor service conditipns are sutisfied.
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31 December 2020

T4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Share-hased pavment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-setled award are modified, 83 a minimum an expense is recognised as if
the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met, In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the tolal fair value of the share-based pavment, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled sward is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation,
and any expanse not yet recopnised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award
where non-vesting conditions within the control of either the Company or the employec are not met.

However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replocement award
on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated 25 if they were a modification of
the ariginal eward, as described in the previous paragraph.

The cost of cash-settled transactions is measured iitially at Gir valug, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the instruments were granted. The fair value is expensed over the perind
ustil vesting with recognition of a corresponding lability, The liability is measured at the end of each
resort period up 1o and including the setilement date, with changes in fair valus recognised in profit or
loss.

The Company has edopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards
and has applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-setiled awards granted after 7 Wovember 2002 that had not
vested by 1 January 2003 and to those granted on or afler 1 January 2005,

Paid leave carried forvard

The Company provides paid annual leave to its employecs under their employment contracts on a
calendar yeer basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which remaing unteken os st the end of
the reporting pericd is permitted to be carricd forward for one year and ulilised by the respective
emnployees in the following vear. An accrual is made at the end of the reporting period for the expected
future cost of such paid leave eamed during the year by the cmployees and carried forward,

Pension schomes

The Company operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retitement benefMis scheme
(the "MPF Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employess
who are cligible o perticipate in the Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees' basic salades and are charged 1o profit or loss as they becoms payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPT Scheme are held sepancely from these of the
Company in an independently administered fand. The Company’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Company's employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded 10 the Company when the employes leaves employment
prior to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Dividends
Final dividends are recognised as a liabilicy when they are approved by the sharcholders in general
meeling.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company's memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.  Conseguently,
interim dividends are recognized immediately as a lisbility when they are proposed and declared by the
directors.

Foreign currencies
These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dellars, which is the Company's functional
CUITENCY.

Foreign currency lransactions are initially recorded using the functional curcency rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assers and [iabilities denominated in foreign cumencies amc
tramslated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling 2t the end of the reporting pericd.
Differences arising on setilement or translation of monetary iems are recognised in profit or loss,

Mon-monelary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign curreney are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Mon-monetary iterns measured at fir
value in a foreign currency are translaled wsing the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. ‘The gain or loss arising in translation of a non-monetary em measured at fair value is
sreated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change fn fair value of the item.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company's financiel statements requires management to make adjustimens,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.  Uncertainty abowt
these assumption and estimates could result in outcomes that eould require marerial adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assels and linhilities affected in the Tuture.

.]Il:l'h't:]'.l‘lt s

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
juedgements, apart from those involving estimations, whicl have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Revenwe from confracts with eustomers

The Company concluded that revenue for investment advisory services is to be recognised over time
because the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company,
Estimai ;

The key assumplions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end

of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjusiment o the carrying
amounts of asseis and Babilities within the next financial year, ave described balow.
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31 December 2020

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (conlinucd)

Esrimati rain

Impairment of non-financial exseds (other than goodwill)

The Company assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for ail non-financial assets at
the end of each reporting period, Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are
indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An Impainnent exists when the carrying
valug ol an assot or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value less costs of disposal and its valus in use. The celeulation of the fair value less costs of
disposz] is based on available data from binding sales transactions in an anm's length transaction of
similar assets or observable marke! prices less incremental costs Tor disposing of the asset. When value
in use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suilable discount rte in erder to caloulate the present value
of those cash flows,

Daferved fax assels

Deferred tax asseis are recognised for all enused 1ax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
prefit will be available ageinst which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to detenmine the amount of deforred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and level of fiture taxable profits together with future tax planning strategics.

Leases — Extimaling the ineremental borrowing rats

The Company cannot readily determing the interest rate implicit in a lease, and therafore, it uses an
ineremental borrowing rate (“IBR’) 10 measure lease liabilities, The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have 1o pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asser of a similar value to the right-of-use assct in & similar economic
environmenl. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company “would have to pay”, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available (such as for subsidiaries that do not enter into
financing transuetions) or when it needs to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease
{for example, when leases are no! in the subsidiary’s fUnctional currency), The Company estimates the
IBR using obscrvahle inputs {such as market immerest rates) when available and is required 1o make
certain entity-specific estimates (such as the subsidiary s stand-alone credit rating).

Assessment of investoren! funds as stvicfured entitles
The Company has asscssed wheter the funds, for which the Company provides assel managentcnt
services, are strecturad entities.

The Company considered the voling rights and other similar rights afforded to other parties in these
funds (investors, independent board of directors, or trustees), including the rights o remove the
Company as fund manager, liquidate the funds, or redeem holdings in the funds (if such rights are
equivalent w Tiquidating the funds) and has concluded as to whether these rights are the dominant factor
in deciding who controls the funds. The Company has judged that managed funds are structured entities
unless substantive removal or liquidetion rigis (inzluding redemption rights akin to liguidation) exist,
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31 December 2020

e REVEMUE AND OTHER INCOME

Revenue represents the interest income from authorised institutions and investment advisory fees. An
analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follows:

Revanue from confracts with cuslomers

Interest income from authorised institutions

Investment advisory fees

Less: Investment fee expenses and rebates

Orther income
Dividend income from a joint venture
Expense recharge to intércompany

Gain on financial invesiments at fair valuc

through profit or loss
Foreign exchange loss, net

2020 2019

HKS HKS
412,576 1,671,435
1,023,728,547 1,074,938,070
(385.618.504) (429,851,230)
638,522,619 646,758,275
5,915,342 6,556,709
£S,735,877 86,624,622
18,118,595 1,533,150
(3,567,592) (1,283,050}
104,203,222 99.431,431
744,724,841 746,189,706

Expenss recharge do intercompany was reclassified from service [ees lo other income for better
presenting the essence of the arangenent and conformed to the current year's presentation,

5. LOSS BEFORE TAX

The Company's operating expense include:

Emploves benefits expenses
Wages and salarics
Pension scheme contributions
Sharc-bascd payments

Service fees (MNote 24)

Rontal and cecupancy expenses (MNote 24)

Depreciation charge of rght-of-use assets (Mote 21)

Auditors” remuneration
Interest on lease liabilities (Mote 21)

2020 2019
HKS HKS
536,001,663 506,772,156
20,635,435 19,185,123
30,786,910 25221315
96,891,942 $1,280,057
38,700,622 39,266,719
11,998,335 12,640,497
1,030,741 1,038,253
577,644 1,009,141

Service fees were reclassified to expense recharge 10 intercompany for better presenting, the essence af
the arranpement and conformed to the current year's presetlation.
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31 December 2020

. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration disclosed purspant to section 383({13(a} of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosvre of Information abour Benefits of Dircctors)
Regulations, is as follows:

2020 2019
HES HES
Fees 224,811 223,811
Other emoluments
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 21,961,732 1E.168.9731
22,186,543 18,394 784
7. INCOME TAX

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax hes been made as the Company did not generate any assessable
profits arising in Hong Kong during the year (20 19: Nil).

A reconciliation of the tax charge/credit applicabie 10 loss before tx using the statutory rate (o the tax
expense at the effective tax rate, is as follows:

(Restated)
2020 2005
HES % HEKS Yo
Lass befare tax (135,141,733) —(57,700,588)
Tax at the statutory ax rate of 16.5% (22,298 386) 16.5 (9.520,597) 16.5
Ineomsa not subject to tax (1,044, 022) 0.8 (1,357,618) 2.3
Expenses nol deductible for tax 1,828,761 (1.4) 1,618,157 (2.8)
Tax losses not recognised 21,513,647 (159 9,260,058 {1600
Tax charge at effective rate - - - -
& INTANGIBLE ASSETS
2020 2019
IIKE HEE
Soltware
At 1 January - -
Additions 3319017 -
Accumulated amortisaton = -
Nel carrying amount at 31 December 3.319,917

The Company's software intangjble assets have not been put inte opcration as at 31 December 2020,
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WOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

9. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

At 1 January and 31 December 2020
Cost

Accumuiated depreciation

Het carrying amount

At 1 January and 31 Decembear 2019
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Met carrying amount

0. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

School debentures, at fair value
Club debeniures, at fair value
Mutual funds, ar fair value

1. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted sharss, at cost

Fumniture and Motor
eoquipment vehicles Tenal
HES HE$ HE$
2,920,276 951,626 B671,902
(7.720,276) {951,626) (8,671,902
Fumiture and Molor
equipment vehicles Total
HES HKS HE$
7,720,276 851,626 3,671,902
(7,720,278 [(951,526) (8.671.502)
2020 2019
HES KR
£25,000 825,000
S60,000 560,000
B8, 140,384 54.484.947
§9,525,384 85,869,047
2020 20e
HK% HES
366,240,338 316,569,569

The amount due from subsidiaries included in the Company's cumment assels of HE$213,234 (2019
HEK$2,835,873) is unscoured, interesi-free, and is repayable on demand.
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THVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiary are as follows:

Percentage
of ordinany
Mominal value  shares directly
Place of of issued held by Principal
Marme incorporation share capital  the Company aclivilies
1 Engeges in raising
et and mangement of
Mansgerent Taiwan  NTD511,500,000 jip e e
g:;mvmgj :  discretionary
invesiment services
Manulife .
YEnE Chi US§7,374,989 100 e
(Shanghai) . A4, - RCLERNONTY
Limited Company ImASHINENL SheviEes
Manulife
Invvesimeni Engepes in provision
Management Heong Kong HES100,000 100 of nominee accoum
(HE) Nominees tervices
Limited

The net loss for the vear of Manulife Investment Menagement (Taiwan) Co., Limited attributable to the
Company which was not dealt with in the financial statements of Manulifc Investment Management
{Taiwan) Co., Limited amounted to HES2,485,800 (20019 net loss of HKS6,779431). The nct
accumuiated post-acquisition lass as at the end of the reporting period of the subsidiany atiributable to
the Coempany amounted to HK$11 1,361,055 (20159 HKS108,875,255) and no dividend or impairment
loss were dealt with in the finaneial statements of the Company.

The net loss for the year of attributable to the Company which was not dealt with in the financial
statements of the Manulife Investment (Shanghai) Limited Company amounted to HK$13,246,285
(2019: BKS11,822,890). The netaccumulated loss asat the end of the reporting period of the subsidiary
atiribatable to the Company amounted 1o HES37,231,172 (2019 HK$23,554,888) and no dividend or
impairment loss were dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

The net profit for Manulife Investment Management (HE) Nominees Limited was nil for the year, Mo
dividend or impairment loss were dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.
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12. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES

2020 2019
HKS HK®
Lnlisted investmonts, st cost 1,141,135.816 1,123,135,816
Percantape of
Particulars
of issuad Common  Convertible
shares Place of equity preferred  Woting  Profin Principal
MName held  registration  interest equity  power sharing aclivity
Manulife Repgistered
TEDA Fund capital of . Fund
Management RMBI g i B 4 » managoment
Co., Ltd. each
Albzmen Registered
Capilal capital of Hong, Fund
Partiers HX3S] Kong o s eh . managemen
Limiied cach

The above invesiment in joint ventures is directly held by the Company.

Manulife TEDA Fund Management Company Limited ("Manulife TEDA™) and Albamen Capital
Pariners Limited (“Albamen™), which are considersd material joint ventures of the Company, are
sccounted for using the cost method under exemption from HKAS 28,

On 17 August 2020, the Company acquired 11,529,400 ordinary sheres (29% ordinary shares) and
6,470,600 convertible preferred shares (100% of convertible preferred shares) in Albamen. Albamen,

through its wholly-owned licensed sebsidiaries in Hong Kong and Meinland Ching, primerily invests
in and managss investments in renewakble energy and other infrastruciure assets in Mainland China.
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

12, INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)
The following tables illustrate the summerised financial information of Manulife TEDA and Albamen,
adjusted for any differences in accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amount in the
financial statements:

(2} Manulife TEDA Fund Management Company Limited

2020 2009
HKS HXE
Assers 1,071,288, 866 G38.468,901
Liabilities 149,830,836 102,027,793
Revenue 320,629,604 272,762,184
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year 45,916,951 33,904,356
(k) Albamen Capital Partners Limited
2020
HRS
Assels 29,179,785
Liabilities 5448383
Loss for the year {31.390,028)

13. DEFERRED TAX

The Compazny has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$627 834,806 (2019: HKS480,246,701) that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
amnse. Deferved fax assets have not been recognized in respect of those losses as the Company has been
in & tax loss position for some fime and it is not considered probable that mxable profits will be available
against which the tax losses can be wilised.
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KOMG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

14. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2020 2019

HKS HES

Invesmment advisory fee receivables (Mot (a)) 80,350,081 57,948,204
Amounts receivable from dealing in securities (Mote (B))

- Cash clients 209672 1,650,000

- Fund houses 2,590,765 920,036

Orther feas receivable (Mot (a)) 12,097 905 5003, 148

935,954,423 65,561,388

{a) The account receivable represents investment advisory fees receivable from the funds managed by
the Company, which are uscaily seftled within 3 months, There is no significant concentration of
credit risk. The camying amounts of the accounts receivable approximate thedr fair value.

{b) The account receivable from cesh clients and fund houses arises from the ordinary course of business
of dezling in securilies. The amounts arc net considered impaired at the end of the reporting period.

There is no loss allowance for impainment of sceounts reesivable recognised during the year (2019: Nil),
Timpesivmrent under HFKFRS @ for the year ended 31 Decamber 2020

An impairment analysis s performed at each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure expected

credit losses,
Set out below is the information about the credil fisk exposure on the Company's tradc reccivables using
2 provision matrix:
Ag at December 35 2020
Current 1103 months  Ower 3 months Total
Eupected credit loss rate 0% 074 %% %%
Gross carrying amount
(HKE) 72,153,846 51,654 23,748,923 95,954,423
Expected credit losses (HKS) - - - -
37
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

15. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2020 2019

HES HKS

Deposils 175,400 574,727
Prepayments and other receivebles 3,278,758 4.876.707
3,454,158 5,451,434

Mone of the above assets are either past due or impaired. The financizl assets included in the above
balances relate 1o receivables for which there was no recent history of default. The carrying amoun's
of thess financial assels approximate their fair values.

L&, BALAMNCES WITH RELATED COMPANIES

2020 2019
HKS HKS%

Amounts due from
= an immediate holding company 16,600,365 -
- & subsidiary 213,234 2,835 873
- fellow subsidiarias 35,803,842 63,068,885
- joint venluns 11,781,296 6,298,953
64,369,237 72,203,711

Amounts dug to

- intermediate holding companies 00,033,004 27,073 986
- an immediate holding company - 932,530
- a subsidiary 100,000 160,000
- fellow subsidiaries 45911097 32,588 984
106,044,081 61,595,504

The balances with related partics are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. The carrying
amounts of these balances approximate their fair values.

17.  CLIENT BANK BALANCES
The Company maintained clients’ monies of HKS111,369,804 (2019: HK$20,163,157) in segregated
accounts with autherised finaneial Instingtions through an affilisted nomines conpany in accordance

with the provisions of Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Client Money) Rules. Client monies were
not included in the cash and cash equivalents of the Company,
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18,
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2020 2019
HKS HES
Cash and bank balances 313,200,123 219.027.86%

Cash at bank beneficially cwned by the Company sams interest af floating rates based on daily bank
deposits rates. The bank balances are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of

default.
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2020 2019
HEE HES
Amounts payeble to clienis 102,100,286 1213297
Amounts payable to fund houses 12,794,035 10,065,857
114895321 _ 22,779,194

Accounts payable to clients and fund houses represents amounts payable arising in the normal course

of dealing in securities.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

2020 2019

HKS [IX5

Payakles 7,939,521 781,564
Prowision of staff costs 199,530,844 134,639,791
Other accruals 47,266,000 44,050,729
234,636,365 229,472,084

Payables are non-interest bearing and have an average term of theee morths and other accruals are

normally settled within | year. The carrying amounls approximate thelr fair values.

39

104/126



EDINETOOOO
o o =<0 )
OOoooooooooooooood
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31 December 2020

21, LEASES
{2) Right-of-use assets

The carrving amounts of the Company’s right-of-use assems and the movements during the year an: as

fallows:
Properties
Jeascd for ewn
use
HES
Asat 1 January 2019 -
Additions 37,021,489
Depreciation cherge (Wote 5) (12,640,457}
As at 31 Deeermber 2009 and 1 January 2020 25,280,992
Rental adiustment (1,284,322)
Depreciation charge (Nole 5) (11.998.335)
Ag at 31 December 2020 11,598,355

)] Leasc liabilities

The carrying amounts of the Company’s Jease labilitics and the movemens during the year are as

follows:

HKS
Carrying amount at 1 January 2019 =
Mew beases 37,921,439
Accredon of interest recognised during the year (Mote 5} 1,009,141
Paymanis (13.244, 160
Carrying amount at 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 25,686,470
Fental adjustment (1,284,322)
Accretion of interest recopnised during the year (Note 5} 577,544
Payments (12,381,953}
Camrying amount at 31 December 2020 12,367,839

Analvsed into:
Current portion 12,397,839

Mon=current portion
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31 December 2020

21.  LEASES (continued)

(o) The amounts recognised in profit or less in relation to leases ane a5 follows:

2020 2019
HES HES
Interest on lease liabilities (Mote 5) 377044 1,009,141
Depreciation charge of dghl-ofuse assels (Note 5) 11.998.335 12,640,457
12,575,979 13,645,638
22, SHARE CAPITAL
2020 2009
HKS HES
Issuad and fully paid:
1,571,246,936 (2019: 1,318,498,343 of HK$1 each)
ordinary shares 1,624 693,436 1,371,944,843
301,000,000 {2019: 301,000,000 of HK$1 cach)
preferred shares 301,000,000 301.000,000
1,925,693.436 1,672,944,843

A summary of movements in the Company's ordinary share capital is as follows:

Share capital
and other
Mumber of Share sttutory
shares in issue capital reserve
HES HES
Ordinary shares

At ] Janvary 2019 1,245,261,393 1,298,707,843 1,298,707,843
Shere issued (Mote {a)}) 73,237,000 73,237.000 73,237,000

At 31 December 2019 and
1 January 2020 1,318,498,343 1,371,944,843 1,371,944,843
Share issued (Mote (k) 252 748,593 253,748,593 252,748,503
At 31 December 2020 1,571,246,936 1,624.693,436 624,603,436
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MAMAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
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31 December 2020

22, SHARE CAPITAL (eontinuad)
Motes:

{a} Pursuantto an ordinary resolution passed on 7 March 2019, 46,300,000 ordinary shares were issued
to the existing shareholder of the Company on 29 April 2019, which resulied in increase in share
capital of HK$46,800,000. The purpose of the issuc wes ta fund ongoing working capital of the
Company.

Pursuant lo ordinery resolutions passed on 7 March 2019, 15,660,000 ard 10,777,000 ordinary
shares were issued to the existing shareholder of the Company on 26 August 2019 and 22 November
2019, which resitlted in increasz in share capital of HESIS5660000 and HES10,777.000
respectively, The purpose of the issues was to fund capital injection 1o a subsidiary.

{b) Pursuantto an ordinary resolution passed on 16 April 2020, 77,524,800 ordinary shares were issued
to the existing shareholder of the Company on 21 April 2020, which resulied in increase in share
capital of HK77,524,800. The purpose of the issue was to fund ongeing working capital of the
Company.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 27 July 2020, 26,336,795 ordinary shares were issued
1o the existing shareholder of the Company on 7 August 2020, which resulied in increase in share
capital of HK$26,356,793. The purpose of the issue was primarily 1o [und the investment in
Albamen.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 17 November 2020, 48,063,000 ordinary shares were
issued to the existing shareholder of the Company on 17 November 2020, which resulted in increase
in share capital of HK$45,063,000. The purpose of the issues were 1o fund capital injection (o a
subsidiary.

Pursuent to an ordinary resolution passed on 17 December 2024, 100,204,000 ardinary shares were
izsued to the existing sharcholder of the Company on 17 December 2020, which resulled in increase

in share capital of HKS100,804,000, The purpose of the issue was to fund ongoing working capital
of the Company.

42

107/126



EDINETOOOO
o o =<0 )
OOoooooooooooooood

MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HOMNG KOMNG) LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

23 EXECUTIVE STOCK OF 110N PLAN, RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT PLAN AND PERFORMANCE
SHARE UNIT PLAN OF ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

Under the Exzcutive Stock Option Plan ("ESOP") of the ultimete holding company, stock options are
periodically gramted to the employees (inzluding directors) of the Company for their serviee pranted 1o
the Compeny. Options provide the holder with the rght to purchase common shares at an sxercise
price equal to the closing market price of the ultimate holding company’s cammon shares on the
Exchange on the business dey immediately preceding the date the options were granted. The options
wvest aver a period of not exceeding four years and expire not more than 10 years from the grant date,
A total of 3.6 million common shares have been reserved for issue under the ESOP for the Company's
employees.

In addition 10 ESOP, the ultimate holding company of the Company also granted restricted share units
{"RSU") and performance share units ("PSU™) 1o the smployee (incleding directors) of the Company
for their service rendered to the Company, RSUks and PSLUs entille & participant (o reccive a payment
equal to the maorket value of the same number of commen shares of the Company's ultimare holding
company at the time the RSUs and PEUs vest and are paid out within three yesrs from issuance.
Participants’ accounts are credited with dividends declared on common shares. Mo common shares of
ihe Company's cliimaie holding company will be issued in connection with RSUs and PEUS,

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:

2020 209
Weighted average  Number Welghted average  Mumber of
exercise price of options exercise price options
CAD cal

At | January 20,12 220,349 20,29 254,629

Granted during the vear 24.38 94,088 22.60 44,830
Exercised during the year 16.62 (9,405) 17.57 (52,497
Cancelledfexpired during the year - - 19.48 (26,613)

At 3] December 21.51 110,032 2012 220,349
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

23 EXECUTIVE STOCK OPTIOM PLAM, RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT PLAN AND PERFORMANCE
SHARE UMIT PLAN OF ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY (continued)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding 25 at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

2020
Exercize Period Exercise Prices” Mumber of options
CAD
Mareh 3, 2021 o March 3, 2032 2438 29088
March 5, 2020 10 March §, 2031 22.60 44,830
February 27, 2019 to February 27, 2030 24.73 19037
February 23, 2018 w February 28, 2029 24.61 17,690
February 23, 2017 to February 23, 2026 17.59 50,720
February 24, 2016 w February 24, 2025 22.02 30,896
February 25, 2015 to Felbroary 25, 2024 21.20 13,726
February 19, 20014 1o February 19, 2025 15.52 13,920
February 21, 2013 1o February 21, 2022 12.64 26,119
310,032
2019
Exercise Period Exercise Prices® MNumber of
oplions
CAD
March 5, 2020 1o March 5, 2031 2260 44,830
February 27, 2019 to February 27, 2030 24.73 19,037
February 28, 2018 lo February 28, 2029 24.61 17.690
February 23, 2017 to February 23, 2026 17.59 50,720
February 24, 2016 to February 24, 2025 2202 30,896
February 25, 2015 to February 25, 2024 2120 13,726
February 19, 2014 1o February 19, 2023 15.52 13,926
February 21, 2013 to February 21, 2022 12.64 20,119
February 22, 2012 to February 22, 202] 18.91 3,437
February 23, 2011 to Febroary 23, 2020 1943 5,968
220,349

*  The exercise price of the share options is subject 1o adjustment in case of rights or bonus fssues, or
other similar changes in the share capital of the ultimate holding company.
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MANULIFE IMVESTMENT MAMAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Doeember 2020

23. EXECUTIVE STOCK OPTION PLAN, RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT PLAN AND PERFORMANCE
SHARE UMIT FLAN OF ULTIMATE HOLTHNG COMPANY {continued)

The Company recopnised a shans option expense of HEKS1,280,458 (2019 HK3$642,637) during the
vear ended 31 December 2020,

The fair value of the R5Us and PSUs granted during the year was HE3 413287 (2009
HE$5,640,052) in respect of which the Company recognised RSUs and PSUs expenses of
HE$29,506,452 (2019: HK524,578,678) during the year ended 31 December 2020,
As at 31 Decemnber 2020, the carrying wvalue of the RSUs and PSUs liabilities amounted 1o
HE$34.203,920 (2019: HK$22,517,660).

24, RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

{#} The Company had the following material ransgctions with related pantics during the year:

2020 2019
HKS HK$
Motes
Investment advisory fees received from (i)
- the immediate holding company - 16,558,128
- a subsidiary 5,398,908 13,380,897
= fellow subsidiaries 302,937,507 459,806,417
Investment fee expenses paid lo (in)
- an intermediate halding company - 39,536,884
- & subsidiary 6,507.371 6,896,585
= & joint venture 144,142 482,947
= fellow subsidinries 179965278 232,798,904
Service fees charged o i)
- an interniediate holding company 21,294 038 44 684,157
- the immediate helding company 5B, 173,088 58,705,485
- fellow subsidiaries 27,749,839 27852344
Service fees paid to [iv)
- tn intermediate holding company 121,900 -
= fellow subsidiaries 96,770,042 81,280,057
Fental and occupancy expenses paid 1o )
a fie] low subsidiary 21,868,281 24,189,058
Information system charges paid w (v}
- ultimate holding eompany 514,952 237121
- an intermediate holding company 5,544,583 13,399,917
- fellow subsidiaries 2.174.038 -
45
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

24, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{a) The Company had the following material transactions with related parties during the year;
{continued)

Motes:

(i} The investment advisory fee income is based on terms 65 agreed with the immediate holding
company, subsidiery, and fellow subsidiaries,

(i} The investment fee expenses include sub-investment manager fees, tailer fees and agency
fees. The sub-invesament manager fees are based on terms as agreed wilh the subsidiary,
fellow subsidiaries, joint venlure and intermediate holding company. Trailer fees and agency
foes represent services provided by a feliow subsidiary to the Company and gre based on
actual costs incurred by the fellow subsidiary.

{ith ‘The service fees represent services provided by the Company W an intermediate holding
company, immediate holding company and fellow subsidiaries. The serviee fees are based
on actual costs incurred.

{iv) The service fees and information system charges paid to fellow subsidiaries, an intermediate
holding company and ultimate holding company are based on actual costs incurred,

(v} Rental and occupancy expenses represent services provided by a fellow subsidiary to the
Company. The charges are based on actual costs incurred by the fellow subsidiary.

{b) Cutstanding balances with related parties

The balances with related parties as at 31 December 2020 are unsecured, interesi-lree, and arc
repaveble on demand. These carrying amounts approximate their fair values.

(¢} Compensation of key management personnel of the Compeny:

2020 2009
1S HKS
Short term employee benefits 22,186,543 18,304,784

Further details of directors’ remuneration arz included in note 6 to the financial statements.
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MANULIFE TNVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

25, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrving amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:
2020
Financial essets
ar fair value
Finaneial assets at through profit
Financinl assets amortised cost o losg Total
HEE 000 HES"000 HEE"000
Financial invesimenls al fair value
through srofit or loss - £9.325 89,525
Accouns receivable 95,054 - 95,954
Financial assets included in
prepayments deposits and other
reccivahles 3,454 - 3454
Due from related parties 64,399 - 64,399
Clien bank balances 111,370 - 110,370
Cash and cash equivalents 313,200 - 313,200
SBR.3T7 89,525 677,902
Financial
. s linbilities at
Financial liabilities amortised
COst
HEE'000
Accounts payehle 114,895
Accrued liabilities 254,636
Due to related parties 92,722

462,253
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KOMG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Dacember 2020

25, FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instrumenis as at the end of the reporting
period are as follows: (continued)

2009
Finarial
i Financial assels al fair
Financial assets asgels gl value through
amorised cost profit or loss Toal
HES"00 HES'000  HEL000
Financial invesiments at fair valus
trrough profit or loss - £5,870 85,870
Accounts receivable 65,561 - 65,561
Financial assets included in
prepavments deposits end ather
receivables 2,257 - 2,257
Due from related parties 72,204 - 72,204
Client bank balances 20,169 - 20,169
Casl and cash equivalents 219,028 - 219,028
379,219 BS.ATD 485,080
Financiel
Financizal liabilities linbilities at
amorlized cosl
HEE (0
Accounts payaole 2.9
Acered liabilities 20472
Duee to related parties 61,596

313,847
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

26. FAIR VALLE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial Instruments, other than those with
carrying amounts that reasonably approsimate to fair values, ars as follows:

Carmying amounis Fair volues
2020 2019 2020 20109
HE 000 HES 000 HES 00 HES000
Financial assels
Financial investments at fair
value through profit or loss
Mutual funds 88,140 84,485 8B, 140 84,485
School debeniures 23 825 825 825
Club delsentures S60 560 el 560
89,525 85,870 89,525 £3, 870

The fair valees of cash and cash equivalents. account reccivables, financial assers included in
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, financial Liabilities included in other payables and
accruals, amounts due fromfo affilisles approximate to thelr canying amounts largely due to the short
torm maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the financial 2556t and liabilities are included at the amount 2t which the instrument
could be exchanged in a curent ranzaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used (o estimate the fuir valees:

The fair values of mutual fund and club debentures are based on quoted market prices. The schoal
debenturcs are carred at amortized cost less impairment losses as there is no active market. The school
debentures are interest-free and repayable on demand. AT the cnd of the year, maragement has
conducted an impairment assessment of the schoel debentures, As there is no history of defaull in
payment fTom the counterparty, and the eounterperly has a healthy financial position, management
eoncluded that the carrying value approximates its fair value.
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

6. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's financial
instrumenis:

Azrers measured of fuir value,

As at 3] December 2020
Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Sisnificam Significant
imactive abmervable  unchservable

markets inputs inputs
(Leval 1) {Lawveal 2) (Lewvel 3) Toal
HEK$000 HES000 HES'000 HESD00
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss:
Mutual funds 38,140 - . 28,140
School debentures - - 825 B25
Club debentures 560 - - 560
A8.700 - §25 89,525

Asat 31 December 2019
Fair velue measurentent using
Quoted prices Significant Sipnificant

in aclive observeble  unobservable

markets inputs inputs
{Level 1) (Level 2} (Leve] 3) Total
HES000 HEF Q00 HES000 HES'G00

Financial assets at fair value
through prafit or loss:

Mumal funds 84,485 : a B4.485
School debentures - - g25 825
Club dzbentures 5a0 - = 360
85,045 - 825 §5,870

The Company did not have any financial liabiliies measured at fair value as at 31 December 2020,

During the year, there was no transfer of fair velue measurements between Level | and Level 2 and no
tramsfers into or out of Level 3 (2019: Nil).
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

31 December 2020

7. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company's principal financial Instruments comprise cash and short term deposits, available-for-
salz investments and amounts due from immediate holding company. The main purposes of these
financial instruments ere to raise finance for the Company’s opermtions and 1o eam interest income. The
Cempany has other financizl assets such as accounts receivables which arise direcily from ils aperations.

The Company had net entered into any derivative transactions during the year. 1t is, and has been,
throughout the vear under review, the Company's policy that no trading in financial instrumezts shall
be: undertaken,

The main rigke ariging from the Company's finencial instruments ere credit risk and liguidity risk. The
board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks {whese applicable] and they are
summarised below.

Credit risk

The Compony trades anly with recognised and creditworthy third parties. 1tis the Company's policy
that all customers whe wish 1o trade on credii terms ere subject (o eredit verification procedures. In
addition, receivable balances are monitored on an on-going basis and the Company's exposurs 1o bad
debis is considered not signiffeant.

The credit risk of the Company's other financial assets, which comprise cash and cash eguivalents,
arises from default of the counterparty (which refers to licensed banks in case of bank deposils), wilh
a meximum cxposurc equal to the carrying amount of these instruments. The Company considers that
the banks with which it has placed its deposits are generally recognised az hiphly ereditworthy and that
the risk of defauit by these banks is considered remote and minimal, Thers are no significant
concentrations of credii risk for the Company.

Liquidity risk

The Company had a solid financial position and maintaing a strong and steady caslh inflow from s
operating activities. Asat 31 December 2020, cash and cash equivalents of the Company amounted 1o
HES313 million (2019: HK$219 million). The current ratio of the Company was 1.21 (2019 1.17).

Since the Company has ahundant cash and eash equivalents to meet its liabilities, the Company has not
entered into any bank overdrafts, bank loans, convertible bonds and other interest-bearing loans during
the year,

The following table summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscournded cash flows as the impact of discounting is insignificant. The maturity
grouping is based on the remaining peried from the end of the reporting period to the contractugl
maturity date. When 3 counterpariy has » choice of when the amoont is paid, the liability is allocated
to the eartiest pericd in which the Company can be required to pay.
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

1.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Liguidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities as al the end of the reporting period, based
on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

2020
Less than ltos Ower
On demand 1 year years 5 years Total
HESG00  HES'0H  HEFM0 HES000 HEED000
Accounts payable 114,895 - - - 114,895
Accnued liabilities - 225365 28,271 - 254,636
Due to related partiss 106,044 - - - 108,044
Total liabilities 220939 225345 28271 - 475,575
2019
Less than L3 Owver
On demand 1 year vears 5 years Total
HES'000  HES'000 HK$00) HES000 HEKS000
Accounts payable 22,719 - - - 22,779
Accrued liabilities - 203,377 26,095 - 229472
Due to related parties 61,596 - - - B398
Total liabilities 84,3735 203,377 26,095 - 313,847

Foreign currency risk

The Company holds assets and liabilities denominzted in currencies other than ils functional currency,
Hong Kong Dollar ("HED™), and is therefore exposed to cumency risk with respect to these currencies,
Given the United States Dollar ("USD™) iz a linked ewrency with the Hong Kong dollar, the
Management considers that the company is not exposed to material currency risk arising from the United
States Diollar ("USD") denominated assets. The Company does not use foreign currency forwand
sxchange contracts or purchase eurrency options for investment purpese
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

27.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Foreign enrvency visk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to 2 reasonably
possible change in currency rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit / loss
belore tax and the Company's equity,

2020 019
Increase Increase
: {Increase) . Increase/
in logal Increass’ in local
curmency decreass (decrease)  currency ':"?""“““} lm et
: on loss ; : inprofit  in equity
against  orptax ST BBANSE e tax
HED HELD
HICE'000  [IKE7000 HES'000  HES$000
CAD 5% 237 @0 5% (12 (112)
CNY % 510 510 % 60 60
Y 5% 107 107 5% (456) (496
MYR 5% (192) (192) 5% (130) (130)
SGD 5% (1,007 {1,007y % 914) (914)

The table below summarises the Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at year end by
categorizing assets and labilitics by major curmencics,

2020
CAD CNY Y MYR SGD Total
HES000 HES000 HES'000 HES000 HES'000 HEK$000
Spot assets 1,995 16,328 10,398 - 148 28,869
Spot liabilities (6,742) (6,133} (8,254) (3,842) (200298 (45,260)
Wet long / (short)
posilion (4,747) 10,185 2,144 (3,842 (2000500 (16,4000
2019
CAD CHY Y MYR SGD Total
HE$'000  HES'D00 HES'W000 HKS'000 HES'O00: HES000
Spot assels 1,968 1,206 2,876 - 4 6,054
Spot liabilities {4,214) - (12,805) {2.508) (18287 (37.904)
Met long / (shorl)
position (2,246) 1,204 (9,929} (2,598)  (18,283) (31850}
53
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (HONG KONG) LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

27. FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Inrerest rate risk

Trterest rate risk is the risk that the value er future cash lows of & financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in inlerest rates. The Company's interest rate policy requires it to manage interest
ratc risk by maintaining approprizte mix of fixed and variable rate instruments. The policy also requires
it to manage the malurilies of interest-bearing financial assels.

A3 at the end of the reporting period, the Company did not hold any variacle loans and borowings, nor
fixed rate financial assets classified as available for sale, and aceordingly the interest rate risk for the
Company 15 congidered by management as minimal,

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to safeguard the Company's ability to
continue a5 a going concem and 1o maintain healthy capital ratics in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value, Moreover, as the Compeny is regulated by the Sscurities and Fulures
Commission in Hong Kong, it has to maintain sufficient iquid capital in accordance with the Hong
Kang Securities and Futures (Financial Resources) Rules (he “FRR Rules™) throughout the year.

The Company manages its capital structure end makes adjustments ta it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital strecture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares, No changes were made to the
phjeclives, policies or processes during the years ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019,

The Company monitors capital using liquid capital pesition, which is caleulated as liquid assets minus
ranking liabilities as specified in the FRRE Rules. The Company's policy is to maintain liquid capital in
cxeess of the higher of 1) 550 of adjusted liabilities, as defined in the FRR; and 2) the minimum capital
requirement of HKD3,000,000 (equivalent to approximately USDI85,000), as required by the TRR
Rules, During the year ended 31 December 2020 and 3| December 2019, the Company has complied
with the above liquid capilal requircment.

28, COMMITMENTS

The Company had the following commitment at the end of the reporting period;

2020 2019
HES HKS$
Capital contribulions payehle to a joint ventire 46,523,550 -
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MANULIFE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT ([{ONG KONG) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2020

29, UNCOMSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Company manages several investment funds which meet the definition of structured entities,
including Mandatory Provident Funds, Occupational Retirement Schemes, and open-ended unit trusts.
The Company holds interests in these strugtured entities through the receipt of management fees from
these funds.

As at 31 December 2020, the tomal net asset values of these managed funds were HK$486,826,875,151
(2019 HKE378,678,904,701) The Company's interest in these managed funds was management fee
income of HKSL023,728,347 (2019 HEKS1,074,938,070% for the year, including outstanding
reccivables of HES107,913,426 (2019 HEKS76,307,340) es at 31 December 2020, The maximum
exposure to logs is equal to the cutstanding receivables shown above,

30, EVENTS AFTER SUBSEQUENT PERIOD
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, capital injection amounting to USS2300,000
(approximately HEKS17,834,000) was mede on 20 January 2021 by its immediate holding company,
Manulife Investment Management Intemnational Holdings Limited. Pursuam 1o the capital injection,
issued and Tully paid share eapital inerensed from HKS1,925,693,436 to HKE1,943,527,436,
On 20 Janwary 2021, the Company had further acquired 11,529,400 ordinary shares and 6,470,600
convertible preferred shares in Albamen for HEK$18,000,000, There is no change in the Company’s
parcentage shareholding in Albamen.

al. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS
‘The presentation of expense recharge to intercompany was reclassified to other income, Corresponding
comparative amounis have been reclassified 1o conform with the cument year's presemtation and
disclosures.

32 APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements wera approved and authorised for izsue by the board of directors on
26 April 2021,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®"S REPORT
To the members of Manulife Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Manulife Investment Management (Hong Kong)
Limited (the "Company') set out on pages 6 to 55, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("'HKFRSs™) 1issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“'HKCO™).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“'HKSAs™) and with
reference to Practice Note 820 (Revised), The Audit of Licensed Corporations and Associated
Entities of Intermediaries issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor"s responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
HKICPA"s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code'), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor®s report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the report of the directors.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. |If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®"S REPORT (continued)
To the members of Manulife Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the HKCO, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Company”s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

In addition, the directors are required to ensure that the financial statements are in
accordance with the records kept under the Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Keeping of
Records) Rules and satisfy the requirements of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
(Accounts and Audit) Rules.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the HKCO, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. In addition,
we are required to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are in
accordance with the records kept under the Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Keeping of
Records) Rules and satisfy the requirements of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
(Accounts and Audit) Rules.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®"S REPORT (continued)
To the members of Manulife Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company®s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor®s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®"S REPORT (continued)
To the members of Manulife Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Report on matters under the Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Keeping of Records) Rules and
Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Accounts and Audit) Rules of the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Ordinance

In our opinion, the financial statements are in accordance with the records kept under the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Keeping of Records) Rules and satisfy the requirements of
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Accounts and Audit) Rules.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
26 April 2021
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